LICENSING SUB

COMMITTEE C
Tuesday 25 January 2022
at 7.00 pm

Until further notice, meetings will be held
remotely.

The live stream can be viewed here:
https://youtu.be/lUJEX-MQje ¢

If there are technical difficulties please use this
altenative link: https://youtu.be/mbkRIk6CTzE

Members of the Sub-Committee:

Councillor James Peters
Councillor Emma Plouviez (Substitute)
Councillor Penny Wrout

Mark Carroll — Chief Executive
17 January 2022

Peter Gray, Governance Services Officer
Email: Peter.Gray@hackney.gov.uk
Hackney Council website: www.hackney.gov.uk



https://youtu.be/UJFX-MQje_g
http://www.hackney.gov.uk/

Licensing Sub Committee C

Tuesday 25 January 2022
Agenda
1 Election of Chair
2 Apologies for Absence
3 Declarations of Interest - Members to declare as appropriate

A Member with a disclosable pecuniary interest or a prejudicial interest in a matter
who attends a meeting of the authority at which the matter is considered:

e must disclose the interest at the start of the meeting or when or when the interest
becomes apparent, and

e may not participate in any discussion or vote on the matter and must withdraw
from the meeting proceedings in person or virtually.

A Member who discloses at a meeting a disclosable pecuniary interest which is not
registered in the Register of Members Interests or the subject of a pending
notification must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest within 28 days of the
disclosure.

Disclosable pecuniary interests, personal interests and prejudicial interests are
defined at paragraphs 8.1 - 15.2 of Section 2 of Part 5 of the constitution and
Appendix A of the Members’ Code of Conduct.

4 Licensing Sub-Committee Hearing Procedure (Pages 9 - 10)

5 Renewal of Sex Establishment Premises Licence: Ye Old Ax, 69 Hackney
Road, E2 8ET (Pages 11 - 48)

6 Application for Review of Premises Licence: Off Broadway, 63-65
Broadway Market, E8 4PH (Pages 49 - 234)

7 Temporary Event Notices - Standing Item



Public Attendance

The Town Hall is not presently open to the general public, and there is limited
capacity within the meeting rooms. However, the High Court has ruled that where
meetings are required to be ‘open to the public’ or ‘held in public’ then members of
the public are entitled to have access by way of physical attendance at the meeting.
The Council will need to ensure that access by the public is in line with any Covid-19
restrictions that may be in force from time to time and also in line with public health
advice.

Those members of the public who wish to observe a meeting are still encouraged to
make use of the live-stream facility in the first instance. You can find the link on the
agenda front sheet.

Members of the public who would ordinarily attend a meeting to ask a question,
make a deputation or present a petition will be able to attend if they wish. They may
also let the relevant committee support officer know that they would like the Chair of
the meeting to ask the question, make the deputation or present the petition on their
behalf (in line with current Constitutional arrangements).

In the case of the Planning Sub-Committee, those wishing to make representations
at the meeting should attend in person where possible.

Regardless of why a member of the public wishes to attend a meeting, they will
need to advise the relevant committee support officer of their intention in
advance of the meeting date. You can find contact details for the committee
support officer on the agenda front page. This is to support track and trace. The
committee support officer will be able to confirm whether the proposed attendance
can be accommodated with the room capacities that exist to ensure that the meeting
is covid-secure.

As there will be a maximum capacity in each meeting room, priority will be
given to those who are attending to participate in a meeting rather than
observe.

Members of the public who are attending a meeting for a specific purpose, rather
than general observation, are encouraged to leave the meeting at the end of the item
for which they are present. This is particularly important in the case of the Planning
Sub-Committee, as it may have a number of items on the agenda involving public
representation.

Before attending the meeting

The public, staff and councillors are asked to review the information below as this is
important in minimising the risk for everyone.



If you are experiencing covid symptoms, you should follow government guidance.
Under no circumstances should you attend a meeting if you are experiencing covid
symptoms.

Anyone experiencing symptoms of Coronavirus is eligible to book a swab test to find
out if they have the virus. You can register for a test after checking your symptoms
through the NHS website. If you do not have access to the internet, or have difficulty
with the digital portals, you are able to call the 119 service to book a test.

If you're an essential worker and you are experiencing Coronavirus symptoms, you
can apply for priority testing through GOV.UK by following the guidance for essential
workers. You can also get tested through this route if you have symptoms of
coronavirus and live with an essential worker.

Availability of home testing in the case of people with symptoms is limited, so please
use testing centres where you can.

Even if you are not experiencing covid symptoms, you are requested to take an
asymptomatic test (lateral flow test) in the 24 hours before attending the meeting.

You can do so by visiting any lateral flow test centre; details of the rapid testing sites
in Hackney can be found here. Alternatively, you can obtain home testing kits from
pharmacies or order them here.

You must not attend a lateral flow test site if you have Coronavirus symptoms; rather
you must book a test appointment at your nearest walk-through or drive-through
centre.

Lateral flow tests take around 30 minutes to deliver a result, so please factor the time
it will take to administer the test and then wait for the result when deciding when to
take the test.

If your lateral flow test returns a positive result then you must follow Government
guidance; self-isolate and make arrangements for a PCR test. Under no
circumstances should you attend the meeting.

Attending the Town Hall for meetings

To make our buildings Covid-safe, it is very important that you observe the rules and
guidance on social distancing, one-way systems, hand washing, and the wearing of
masks (unless you are exempt from doing so). You must follow all the signage and
measures that have been put in place. They are there to keep you and others safe.

To minimise risk, we ask that Councillors arrive fifteen minutes before the meeting
starts and leave the meeting room immediately after the meeting has concluded. The
public will be invited into the room five minutes before the meeting starts.

Members of the public will be permitted to enter the building via the front entrance of
the Town Hall no earlier than ten minutes before the meeting is scheduled to start.
They will be required to sign in and have their temperature checked as they enter the
building. Security will direct them to the Chamber or Committee Room as
appropriate.



Seats will be allocated, and people must remain in the seat that has been allocated
to them.

Refreshments will not be provided, so it is recommended that you bring a bottle of
water with you.

RIGHTS OF PRESS AND PUBLIC TO REPORT ON
MEETINGS

Where a meeting of the Council and its committees are open to the public, the press
and public are welcome to report on meetings of the Council and its committees,
through any audio, visual or written methods and may use digital and social media
providing they do not disturb the conduct of the meeting and providing that the
person reporting or providing the commentary is present at the meeting.

Those wishing to film, photograph or audio record a meeting are asked to notify the
Council’'s Monitoring Officer by noon on the day of the meeting, if possible, or any
time prior to the start of the meeting or notify the Chair at the start of the meeting.

The Monitoring Officer, or the Chair of the meeting, may designate a set area from
which all recording must take place at a meeting.

The Council will endeavour to provide reasonable space and seating to view, hear
and record the meeting. If those intending to record a meeting require any other
reasonable facilities, notice should be given to the Monitoring Officer in advance of
the meeting and will only be provided if practicable to do so.

The Chair shall have discretion to regulate the behaviour of all those present
recording a meeting in the interests of the efficient conduct of the meeting. Anyone
acting in a disruptive manner may be required by the Chair to cease recording or
may be excluded from the meeting.

Disruptive behaviour may include: moving from any designated recording area;
causing excessive noise; intrusive lighting; interrupting the meeting; or filming
members of the public who have asked not to be filmed.

All those visually recording a meeting are requested to only focus on recording
councillors, officers and the public who are directly involved in the conduct of the
meeting. The Chair of the meeting will ask any members of the public present if they
have objections to being visually recorded. Those visually recording a meeting are
asked to respect the wishes of those who do not wish to be filmed or photographed.
Failure by someone recording a meeting to respect the wishes of those who do not
wish to be filmed and photographed may result in the Chair instructing them to
cease recording or in their exclusion from the meeting.

If a meeting passes a motion to exclude the press and public then in order to
consider confidential or exempt information, all recording must cease and all
recording equipment must be removed from the meeting. The press and public are
not permitted to use any means which might enable them to see or hear the



proceedings whilst they are excluded from a meeting and confidential or exempt
information is under consideration.

Providing oral commentary during a meeting is not permitted.

ADVICE TO MEMBERS ON DECLARING INTERESTS

Hackney Council’s Code of Conduct applies to all Members of the Council, the
Mayor and co-opted Members.

This note is intended to provide general guidance for Members on declaring
interests. However, you may need to obtain specific advice on whether you have an
interest in a particular matter. If you need advice, you can contact:

e Director of Legal and Governance Services
e the Legal Adviser to the committee; or
e Governance Services.

If at all possible, you should try to identify any potential interest you may have before
the meeting so that you and the person you ask for advice can fully consider all the
circumstances before reaching a conclusion on what action you should take.

You will have a disclosable pecuniary interest in a matter if it:

i. relates to an interest that you have already registered in Parts A and C of the
Register of Pecuniary Interests of you or your spouse/civil partner, or anyone living
with you as if they were your spouse/civil partner;

ii. relates to an interest that should be registered in Parts A and C of the Register of
Pecuniary Interests of your spouse/civil partner, or anyone living with you as if they
were your spouse/civil partner, but you have not yet done so; or

iii. affects your well-being or financial position or that of your spouse/civil partner, or
anyone living with you as if they were your spouse/civil partner.

If you have a disclosable pecuniary interest in an item on the agenda you must:

i. Declare the existence and nature of the interest (in relation to the relevant agenda
item) as soon as it becomes apparent to you (subject to the rules regarding
sensitive interests).

il. You must leave the meeting when the item in which you have an interest is being
discussed. You cannot stay in the meeting whilst discussion of the item takes place
and you cannot vote on the matter. In addition, you must not seek to improperly
influence the decision.

iii. If you have, however, obtained dispensation from the Monitoring Officer or
Standards Committee you may remain in the meeting and participate in the meeting.
If dispensation has been granted it will stipulate the extent of your involvement, such
as whether you can only be present to make representations, provide evidence or
whether you are able to fully participate and vote on the matter in which you have a
pecuniary interest.



Do you have any other non-pecuniary interest on any matter on the agenda which is
being considered at the meeting?

You will have ‘other non-pecuniary interest’ in a matter if:

i. It relates to an external body that you have been appointed to as a Member or in
another capacity; or

ii. It relates to an organisation or individual which you have actively engaged in
supporting.

If you have other non-pecuniary interest in an item on the agenda you must:

i. Declare the existence and nature of the interest (in relation to the relevant agenda
item) as soon as it becomes apparent to you.

ii. You may remain in the meeting, participate in any discussion or vote provided that
contractual, financial, consent, permission or licence matters are not under
consideration relating to the item in which you have an interest.

iii. If you have an interest in a contractual, financial, consent, permission or licence
matter under consideration, you must leave the meeting unless you have obtained a
dispensation from the Monitoring Officer or Standards Committee. You cannot stay
in the meeting whilst discussion of the item takes place and you cannot vote on the
matter. In addition, you must not seek to improperly influence the decision. Where
members of the public are allowed to make representations, or to give evidence or
answer questions about the matter you may, with the permission of the meeting,
speak on a matter then leave the meeting. Once you have finished making your
representation, you must leave the meeting whilst the matter is being discussed.

iv. If you have been granted dispensation, in accordance with the Council’s
dispensation procedure you may remain in the meeting. If dispensation has been
granted it will stipulate the extent of your involvement, such as whether you can only
be present to make representations, provide evidence or whether you are able to
fully participate and vote on the matter in which you have a non pecuniary interest.

Further Information

Advice can be obtained from Dawn Carter-McDonald, Director for Legal &
Governance Services via email dawn.carter-mcdonald@hackney.gov.uk



This page is intentionally left blank



Licensing Sub-Committee hearings,

Agenda Item 4

under the Licensing Act 2003 & Local

Government

(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 — Type A [Re; Premises Licence, Club Premises Certificate,
Provisional Statement & Sex Establishment Licence]

affect the running of the premises and provide a written record of the
decision, which will be sent to the applicant.

Step 1 The Sub-Committee will appointment a Chair.
Appointment of
Chair and The Chair will introduce the Sub-Committee, announce the item, and
introduction establish the identity of those taking part. 5 minutes
The Sub-Committee will consider any requests to depart from normal
procedure, such as holding a private session if it is considered to be
in the public interest to do so or if a deferral/adjournment is requested
for the item.
The Chair (or Legal Adviser if asked by the Chair) will briefly outline
how the hearing will proceed. However, Members may seek
clarification on any issue raised during the hearing if required and if
requested.
Step 2 The Licensing Officer will outline the report.
Licensing Officer 5 minutes
Step 3 The Applicant will present their case in support of their application.
Applicant’s Case 5 minutes
Step 4 The Chair will invite the relevant Responsible Authorities in
Responsible attendance to highlight their reasons for objecting to the application 5 minutes
Authorities’ Case as contained within the report. each
Step 5 The Chair will invite the Other Persons in attendance to present their
Other Persons’ case, highlighting their reasons for objecting or supporting the 5 minutes
Case application as contained in their written submissions. each
Step 6 The Chair will structure and lead a discussion on the information
Discussion presented enabling Sub-Committee Members to clarify any points 15
raised and ask questions if necessary. minutes
Step 7 The Chair will ask Responsible Authorities, Other Persons, Applicants
Closing remarks and the Licensing Officer if they have any final comments to make. 10
These comments can only be in relation to issues raised during the minutes
discussion. These remarks should be brief.
Step 8 - Final Licensing Sub-Committee Members will have a final opportunity to
clarification seek clarification on any points raised, following which the Chair will 5 minutes
conclude the discussion.
Step 9 The Sub-Committee will normally withdraw to consider the evidence
Consideration that has been presented to them with the Committee Officer and 10
Legal Adviser in order that the Sub-Committee can reach a decision minutes
and obtain legal advice if required.
The Legal Adviser will repeat any legal advice given to Members
upon returning to the public hearing.
In simple cases the Sub-Committee may not consider it necessary to
retire.
Step 10 The Sub-Committee will return and the Chair will announce the
Chair announces decision. Reasons for their decision will be given, if appropriate.
the decision
The Licensing Officer will draw attention to any restrictions which will |5 minutes

The Council’s procedure rules are also incorporated into these hearing procedures in so far as it does
not conflict the procedures as set out above. The Licensing Hearing Regulations can also be viewed by
following the link below — http://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2005/44/contents/made

Page 9


http://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2005/44/contents/made

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 5

& Hackney

REPORT OF THE GROUP DIRECTOR, NEIGHBOURHOODS AND HOUSING

Ye Olde Axe,
69 Hackney Road, E2 8ET

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE: Cg‘ég'lf'scla(;'ﬁ” Enclosure
25/01/2022

Renewal of Sex Establishment Ward(s) affected

Premises Licence Haggerston

1.1

2.1

3.1

4.1

4.2

SUMMARY

This report asks the Sub-committee to consider the 2020/21 renewal
application for a Sexual Entertainment Venue Licence for Ye Olde Axe, 69
Hackney Road, E2 8ET.

RECOMMENDATION

That Members consider the application for the renewal of the Annual Sexual
Entertainment Venue Licence.

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS
A Legal representative will be in attendance to advise Members.
LEGAL COMMENTS

The grant of a licence for a Sexual Entertainment Venue (‘SEV’) is governed by
Section 2 and Schedule 3 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions)
Act 1982 (‘the 1982 Act’) as amended by the Policing and Crime Act 2009. The
Council has the power to grant an application and impose conditions as they
deem necessary. The applicant must be informed in general terms of any
objections and be given an opportunity to respond.

The Council’'s Constitution specifies that all Sex Establishment Premises

Licence applications where representations are received shall be determined
by the Licensing Sub-Committee.

Page 11




5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

6.1.

6.2.

7.1

7.2

8.1

APPLICATION

Sex Establishment Licences are issued annually and lapse if they are not
renewed. Mr Thomas Melody, the licensee, has applied for the renewal of the
Sexual Entertainment Venue Licence for Ye Olde Axe, 69 Hackney Road, E2
8ET for 2020/21. A copy of the application form is attached as Appendix A.

A copy of the most recent SEV licence is attached as Appendix B.
No application to renew was received for 2021/22.

Apart from the conditions on the licence, the Licensing Committee also
adopted a set of standard conditions for all Sexual Entertainment Venues on
31st March 2011. These standard conditions are automatically applied to all
SEVs. A copy of the relevant standard conditions are attached at Appendix C.

BACKGROUND

The premises were recognised as an established venue when the Council’s
Sex Establishment Licensing Policy was adopted in 2011.

The premises also have a Premises Licence issued under the provisions of the
Licensing Act 2003, a copy of which is attached as Appendix D.

OBJECTIONS/ CONSULTATIONS

In accordance with the requirements of the legislation, a public notice was
displayed on the premises and placed in a local newspaper inviting anyone
who wished to object to do so within 28 days of the submission of the
application. Six letters objecting to the renewal of the licence was received,
attached herewith as Appendix E.

Ward councillors, police, fire authority, pollution team and planning were
consulted on the application.

Consultee Response

Ward Councillors No response received

Police No response received

Fire Authority No objections to the application

Pollution No response received

Planning No representations to make as the use is established
Licensing No objections to the application

SEX ESTABLISHMENT LICENSING POLICY

The Council’s Policy at paragraphs 5.2.12 to 5.2.15 sets out how renewal
applications should be considered. The Policy states:

5.2.13 When considering a renewal application the Council may take into
account the criteria set out at paragraph 5.2.9 a) — q), and:

Page 12



8.2

a) the type of activity to which the application relates

b) the duration of the proposed licence

c) the days and hours of operation of the activity

d) the layout and condition of the premises

e) the use to which other premises in the vicinity are put

f) the character of the locality in which the proposed premises are situated
g) the levels of crime and disorder in the area

h) past demonstrable adverse impact from the activity

i) whether appropriate measures have been agreed and put into effect by the
applicant to mitigate any adverse impacts

J) whether the premises is longstanding

k) whether the premises is well run

5.2.14 It should be noted that the Council in applying its decision-making
discretion may consider it appropriate to refuse the renewal of the licence
even where there has been no change in the character of the relevant locality
or in the use to which any premises in the locality are put.

The criteria set out at para 5.2.9 (as referred to in para 8.1 above) are:

a) the proximity of residents to the premises, including any sheltered housing
and accommodation for vulnerable persons

b) the proximity of educational establishments to the premises

c) the proximity of places of worship to the premises

d) access routes to and from schools, play areas, nurseries, children’s
centres or similar premises

e) the proximity to shopping centres

f) the proximity to community facilities / halls and public buildings such as
swimming pools, leisure centres, public parks, youth centres / clubs (this list is
not exhaustive)

g) the potential impact of the licensed activity on crime and disorder and
public nuisance

h) the potential cumulative impact of licensed premises in the area taking into
account the days and hours of operation of the activity and the character of
the locality where the premises are situated

i) the nature and concerns of any objections received from
residents/establishments objecting to the licence application.

J) any evidence of complaints about noise and/or disturbance caused by the
premises.

k) current planning permission/ planning requirements on the premises

) any current planning policy considerations

m) proximity of other sex establishments

n) whether there is planned regeneration of the area

0) any current licensing permissions related to the premises in relation to
activities, uses and hours

p) comments/observations of the Police and Council personnel, including
compliance with licensing conditions, relevant history (including noise
complaints) together with details of previous convictions/ prosecutions
pending.

q) the suitability and fitness of an applicant to hold a licence. In determining
suitability for a licence, the Council shall normally take into account:

Page 13



8.2

9.1

9.2

10.

10.1

previous knowledge and experience of the applicant

any evidence of the operation of any existing / previous licence held by
the applicant, including any licence held in any other borough

any report about the applicant and management of the premises
received from objectors or the Police and any criminal convictions or
cautions of the applicant

any other relevant reason

A location map is enclosed at Appendix F.

MEMBERS DECISION MAKING

The licensing function is aimed at ensuring that sexual entertainment venues
are safe for performers, patrons and staff and that, in the wider sense, nuisance
is not caused to the public. At the same time, the activity helps to ensure fair
competition between various operators of sex encounter venues and maintains
standards, in keeping with the object of the relevant legislation and to strike a
fair balance between the economic interest of the applicants, and the general
interests of the community, having regard to the European Convention of
Human Rights and the Human Rights Act 1998.

The options available to Members are as follows:

i)

i)

Option 1
That the renewal application be refused

Option 2

That the renewal application be approved, together with any additional
conditions or restrictions which, having considered all the
circumstances, Members consider appropriate to attach to the licence.

HUMAN RIGHTS ACT 1998 IMPLICATIONS

There are implications to;

Article 6 — Right to a fair hearing

Article 14 — Not to discriminate

Balancing; Article 1- Peaceful enjoyment of their possession (i.e. a
licence is defined as being a possession) with Article 8 — Right of
Privacy (i.e. respect private & family life) to achieve a proportionate
decision having regard to the protection of an individuals rights against
the interests of the community at large.

Page 14



11. CONCLUSION

11.1  That Members decide on the granting of this renewal application.

Group Director, Neighbourhoods
and Housing

Ajman Ali

Lead Officer (holder of original
copy):

Suba Sriramana

Principal Licensing Officer
Licensing Service

1 Hillman Street E8 1DY
Telephone: 020 8356 2431

LIST OF BACKGROUND PAPERS RELATING TO THIS REPORT
The following document(s) has been relied upon in the preparation of the report.

Description of document

Location

Ye Olde Axe,
69 Hackney Road, E2 8ET

Licensing Service
Hackney Service Centre
1 Hillman Street
London E8 1DY

Printed matter

LBH Sex Establishment Licensing Policy

Page 15




Appendix A

|\ 0771,

London Borough of
H Hackney

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1982
AS AMENDED BY
GREATER LONDON COUNCIL (GENERAL POWERS) ACT 1986

APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A SEX ENCOUNTER
PREMISES LICENCE

PLEASE READ THE GUIDANCE NOTES WHICH ACCOMPANY THIS FORM

The completed application form,
together with plans of the premises
and appropriate fee should be sent to:

The Licensing Service
Hackney Service Centre
1 Hillman Street
London E8 1DY

(Telephone No. 020 8356 4970)

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
Date Received:

Plans Received:

Floor plans

Elevations

Fee Received:

Receipt No.

THE PREMISES

1A).  Name of premises for which licence is 7 )
sought Y(/V GLDCL A)(L
1B). Maximum number of persons to be
accommodated on the premises. / SO
2A).  Full address of premises C_p /{ Al f(/g/@‘/( [AJB‘
— —
IO &)=
2B).  Specify the areas/parts of the premises
for which a licence is sought /§C~ m ) l) . )b A 00(
THE APPLICANT
1
3. Contact Name
/
o148 ]2 98
4. Contact Telephone Number
5a. Address ta which communications are
to be sent.
Sb Email address
Pagé 16

rcugpi of Hackney

latory Service

R 20N




6. Please specify whether the application
is being made by:
(A)  Anindividual Ay YES'E©
(B) A partnership or other (8) ¥E§NO'
unincorporated body
(C) a Body Corporate (C) Y,ESW\IO"
(*delete where inappropriate)

7. Full name(s) of the applicant(s)

(ie the individual, all partners, the Body ’1{ Z!
Corporate or unincorporated Body to // [‘é/ ’41{5 E \9\8 >
whom any licence is to be issued)

{Continue on separate sheet if

necessary)

8. Applicant(s) date(s) of birth _

g, Applicant’s permanent address ‘( LA2 M
or registered/principal office (if a body 6) Z ‘/tul &
corporate or an unincorporated body) -y —

. - a——
[ ooy %7
10. if the applicant is a body corporate, list the Directors, the Company Secretary and/or other

persons responsible for the management of the body below

Name Date became resident Address of permanent
in the United residence throughout the six
Kingdom months immediately

V| A

preceding this application

Page 17




11. Is the applicant or any person
mentioned in 10 above concerned,
financially or otherwise, with any other MO*
business which controls or manages
sex encounter establishments?

If the answer is YES, give details of the
person(s) concerned, together with
details of the other businesses and the
nature/extent of the connection.

{Continue on separate sheet if

necessary) /

12. Specify whether the applicant is the FREE HOLDER'l/
freeholder or leaseholder etc of the

premises for which the licence is LEASEHOLBER™

sought.
OTHER*
(please specify)
If you are the LEASE HOLDER, give
name and address delails of the
landlord.
13. Is the whole of the business owned by YESW

the applicant?

OPERATION OF THE BUSINESS

14. State the proposed use of the premises and give a short description of the type of proposed
performance / service / entertainment / exhibition for which a licence is required.

(Obrie Hovss ofhsk~)G
Forey #ohé Sl e

15. What advertisements or displays are to be exhibited? Please state the size(s) of proposed
displays or advertisements and specify where they are to be placed.

o/

16. What means are to be taken to prevent the interior of the premises being visible to passers-

Loz boaldsh Of

Page 18




17. Give details of the daysitimes during which it is proposed to open the premises

DAYS: TIMES:

Monday* | 2 Ao ‘(} ZA-/"(
Tuesday* |2 Moo 7 A
Wednesday* [ 1 Moo et
Thursday* / S /,()‘90[{) ’Z\ A//(
Friday* | L IANYY, ?) A
Saturday* 0% /o0 r\j ‘3 //-\/‘(

Sunday* ) ,()Lp,d “2-.30 l‘éva‘l

(*delete where not applicable)

18. Please complete the details below in respect of each individual who is/will be responsible for
the day-to-day management of the premises in the absence of the licence holder

Name Address Date s/he

7 2 omg (] Hukua.?l‘i{
Mo
(e s ¢ 7 oA O
19. Has any person named in any place in this application been associated in any way with any

other application for a licence for sex encounter establishment either in

A) London Borough of Hackney *INO*

B) Elsewhere MO‘

If YES, give full details:

Address of Premises Reference Name of Council

%?
H
()



20. Does any person named anywhere in this application have in force a disqualification from
holding a sex establishment licence under the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions)

Act 19827
YESTNO*

If yes, please provide details:

21. Is there any further information which the applicant would wish the Council to take into
account when considering this application?

A. | have read the guidance notes, the Regulations and the Council=s Guide Lines on Sex
Shops, Sex Cinemas and Sex Encounter Establishments that accompanied this application
form.

B. | enclose ane copy of floor plans and elevational drawings of the premises.

Date CP Q:( -0
Position P/Z (9/‘9/11 (794

o als W@A{

PLEASE NOTE THAT THIS SECTION OF THE FORM
IS OPEN TO INSPECTION BY THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

This Authority is under a duty to protect the public funds it administers and, to this end, may
use the information you have provided within it=s Authority, for the prevention and detection
of fraud. It may also share this information with other bodies administering public funds
solely for these purposes.

Page 20




DETAILS OF PREVIOUS CONVICTIONS

Please give fiil details of any previous convictions in respect of any person or body named in Questions 7
and 10 of this application. If necessary, use a separate sheet and attach it to this form.

If there are no previous convictions to list, please tick the box
(All convictions must be disclosed but see guidance notes re: spent convictions)

Name Date of Offence Sentence (including
Conviction Suspended sentence)
G "4
{( {oM 8 Al I;D/'\l - > 3
[ 0
Cor ) "( {

&2 Ja? Wi A &

e 10,0
SAETT /&’
DO

Date: 6/(;) 7(9 Signat
Name..... ‘/J“‘MMWAZ

(BLOCK CAPITALS PLEASE)

THIS SECTION OF THE FORM IS NOT OPEN TO INSPECTION

BY THE PUBLIC AND OTHER PUBLIC BODIES

Page 21



Rehabilitation of Offenders Act 1974

Under the above Act, certain convictions become spent after a defined period -

sSee over.

Sentence Becomes spent after:
Imprisonment of between 6 months and two | 10 years
and a half years
Imprisonment up to 6 months 7 years
Borstal training 7 years
A fine or other sentence not covered 5 years
otherwise in this table
Absolute discharge 6 months

Probation order, conditional discharge or
approved bind over

1 year (or until order expires, whichever is
the longer)

Detention Centre Order

3 years

Remand Home, Attendance Centre or
approved School Order

The period of the Order and a further year
after the order expires

Hospital Order under the Mental Health Act

The period of the Order and a further two
years after it expires

Cashiering, discharge with ignominy or 10 years

dismissal with disgrace from the Armed

Forces

Dismissal from Armed Forces 7 years

Detention 5 years

NOTE: 1) a sentence of more than two and a

half years imprisonment can never
become spent

1) if you were under 17 years of age on
the date of conviction please halve
the period shown in this column

The Licensing Service
Hackney Service Centre
1 Hillman Street
LONDON E8 1DY

Telephone No. 020 8356 4970

Page 22




Appendix

SEX/059553

SEX ESTABLISHMENT PREMISES LICENCE

The LONDON BOROUGH OF HACKNEY under the provisions of the Local
Government (Miscellaneous) Provisions) Act 1982 as amended by the Policing and
Crime Act 2009

Hereby licences: Mr Thomas Joseph Melody

To use the premises: Ye Olde Axe
69 Hackney Road
London E2 8ET

As a SEXUAL ENTERTAINMENT VENUE

This licence is in force up to the 31/03/2020 or during the time that the licensee is the
occupier of the premises, whichever is the shorter period, and is granted subject to
the regulations of the Council annexed hereto and to the additional conditions below:

Additional Conditions:

1. The maximum number of persons accommodated at any one time shall not
exceed 150.

2. A comprehensive CCTV system that ensures all areas of the licensed premises
are monitored, including all entry points, and which enable frontal identification of
every person entering in any light condition. All cameras shall continually record
whilst the premises are in operation and the recording shall be kept available for a
minimum of 31 days with time and date stamping. Recording shall be made available
to a duly authorised Hackney Council officer or a police officer together with facilities
for viewing. The recordings for the preceding 31 days shall be made available
immediately on request. The CCTV system shall be operated in accordance with the
Data Protection Act 1998 and any other relevant legislation.

3. A minimum of one SIA registered door staff per 100 customers or part thereof
shall be on duty whilst the premises are in use under the Licence. Additional male
and female SIA door staff to be employed at the premises when required on the
basis of an operational risk assessment with identity badges displayed at all times
and SIA numbers, full names, times worked and duty performed to be entered into
an occurrence book and made available to police immediately upon request.

Page 23



4. Premises to operate a ‘No entry to under 21’s’ policy.

5. Where the sale or supply of alcohol is taking place employees of the premises
must request sight of evidence of the age of any person appearing to be under 21
years of age. Such evidence may include a driving licence or passport

6. Premises to operate a no baseball caps or hooded tops policy and No alcohol
promotions e.g.; 'Happy Hour' or '2 for 1'

7. Noise limiter to be employed in a separate and remote (from the volume control)
lockable cabinet must be fitted to the music amplification system. No supplementary
sound system to be used by acts without a full Risk assessment and prior notice
given to Hackney Council Noise Pollution department and Hackney police.

8. Amount of people coming outside the venue to smoke to be limited by appropriate
means to prevent people spilling onto any thoroughfare.

9. Reasonable steps to be taken to ensure that an authorised person is a member of
Pub watch or Club watch and SNOW and attends at least three meetings a year.

10. Adequate/improved security lighting outside the premises with consideration
being given to light pollution of neighbouring properties. All entrances to venue to be
lit and painted white to enable better quality of CCTV images for identification
purposes.

11. Every person entering the venue should be counted in and out with a mechanical
counting device to ensure that the maximum accommodation limit is not exceeded.
Documented search policy to be implemented and displayed stating that everyone
entering the venue will be searched as a condition of entry.

12. Premises to operate a zero tolerance policy to drugs and comply with the
Hackney Police/Council Community Safety Unit Drugs and Weapons Policy.

13. The premises will also, in cooperation with Hackney Police and no later than 3
months following granting of the premises licence, regularly facilitate a premises
drug audit using the lon ltemiser or similar device.

14. Queues to be supervised by Door Staff to prevent disorder and measures to be
implemented aimed at discouraging anti-social behaviour.

Page 24



15. Measures to be implemented to ensure that patrons cannot take glass or open
containers outside the premises.

16. Toilets to be checked by staff randomly and at least once per hour after 20:00
and an entry made in a register and made immediately available to police at
reasonable request.

17. Premises will provide the Police with a dispersal policy and comply with its
contents to ensure that all patrons leave the venue and the vicinity quickly and
quietly. Notices to be displayed at exits requesting that patrons respect the needs of
local residents and leave the premises and the area quietly.

18. All instances of crime or disorder to be reported by the designated premises
supervisor or responsible member of staff to an agreed police contact point.

19. The Licence Holder must undertake a Club Industry Minimum Operating
Standards (CIMOS) report to the satisfaction of the police within one month from the
granting of the licence.

20. The Licence Holder shall ensure that at least one member of staff has
undertaken a recognised child protection awareness course and the licensee shall
ensure that all staff are aware of what is expected of them under Child Protection
guidance and that a copy of the guidance is available to all staff.

21. Non-intoxicating beverages, including drinking water, shall be available
throughout the permitted hours in all parts of the premises where alcohol is sold.

22. The Licence Holder shall provide and maintain a dedicated telephone number of
the Designated Premises Supervisor for use by any Responsible Authority or any
person who may wish to make a complaint during the operation of the licence. This
shall be provided to the Licensing Authority, Police and local Residents Associations.
The Licence Holder shall ensure that any changes to these details are sent to these
parties within seven days.

23. The Licence Holder shall ensure that the details of all complaints are recorded in
an occurrence book.

24. The Licence Holder or designated person shall use a refusal book to record

details of instances where staff has refused to serve a customer and the reasons for
doing so (believed underage, intoxicated etc).

Page 25



25. The Licence Holder to keep names and dates of birth of their staff or entertainers
working at the premises.

26. The original passport of all staff and entertainers working at the premises to be
checked by the Licence Holder, and visas also checked if applicable.

27. A copy of the staff’'s and entertainers passports working at the premises will be
kept at the venue for inspection by police when requested along with the personal
details of the staff and entertainers working at the premises.

28. A management policy be provided to include the following:

i. the management of the licensable activities

ii. the dispersal of customers,

iii. customers smoking outside the premises, and

iv. safeguarding staff, customers and/or passers-by from being intimidated and/or
abused from customers entering or exiting the premises.

This policy to be made available for inspection at the premises upon request

Hours of operation are:

Standard Hours:
Mon 12:00-02:30
Tue 12:00-02:30
Wed 12:00-02:30
Thu 12:00-02:30
Fri 12:00-03:00
Sat 12:00-03:00
Sun 12:00-02:30

Issued By

David Tuitt
TEAM LEADER - LICENSING

Date of issue: 17/05/2019

Licensing Service, 1 Hillman Street, London E8 1DY

Page 26



Appendix C

REGULATIONS FOR THE
H Hackney CONTROL OF SEXUAL ENTERTAINMENT VENUES

These standard conditions may be cited as the Hackney Council
Regulations for the Control of Sexual Entertainment Venues

Definition

1.

General

7.

In these regulations the expressions “sex establishments”, “sexual
entertainment venue”, “sex cinema”, “sex shop” and “sex article” shall
have the meanings ascribed to them in Schedule 3 of the Local

Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982, as amended.

"customer” means any person visiting the premises other than
employees or performers, whether or not they have paid for or intend
to pay for services provided;

“‘employee” means any person working at the venue whether under a
contract of employment or some other contract;

“performer” means anybody performing adult entertainment whether
they are an employee or not;

“nudity” in the case of a women, exposure of her nipples, pubic area,
genitals or anus and in the case of a man, exposure of his pubic area,
genitals or anus.

“other contact of a sexual nature” means contact which must
reasonably be assumed to be provided solely or principally for the
purpose of sexually stimulating the customer.

In the event of a conflict between conditions contained in these
regulations and any special condition contained in a licence relating to
a sexual entertainment venue, the special condition shall prevail.

The grant of a licence for a sexual entertainment venue shall not be
deemed to convey any approval or consent which may be required
under any enactment by law, order or regulation other than the Third
Schedule of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act
1982, as amended.

The Council may amend, alter or add to these regulations at any time,
without consultation with licensees.

Regulations: Control of Sexual Entertainment Venues 1

Page 27



10.

11.

12.

13.

14,

All sexual entertainment venue licences shall expire on 31 March.

The business shall be carried on only in the name, style or title
specified in the licence and at the address specified therein.

Except with the previous written consent of the Council, no sexual
entertainment venue shall be kept open for the service of customers
other than on the days and during the times specified in the licence.

The licensee shall retain control over all portions of the sexual
entertainment venue and shall not let, licence or part with possession
of any part thereof.

No part of the sexual entertainment venue shall be used as a sex
cinema or sex shop.

Change of Licensee

15.

16.

17.

The licence is not transferable by the licensee and can only be done by
way of a formal transfer application.

Where the licensee is a corporate body or an unincorporated body, any
change of director, company secretary, or other person responsible for
the control or management of the body shall be notified, in writing, to
the Council by the licensee of such change and such written details as
the Council may require in respect of any new director, secretary or
other person are to be furnished within 14 days of a request in writing
from the Council.

The licensee shall upon ceasing to carry on the business of the sexual
entertainment venue notify the Council to that effect forthwith.

Conduct and Management

18.

19.

20.

The sexual entertainment venue licence and a copy of these
regulations shall be exhibited at the premises, usually near the bar
area or at another place agreed with the Council.

The licensee shall ensure that the public are not admitted to any part
or parts of the sexual entertainment venue other than those which
have been approved by the Council.

The licensee shall ensure that no part of the sexual entertainment
venue shall be used by prostitutes (male or female) for the purposes of
solicitation or of otherwise attracting custom.

Regulations: Control of Sexual Entertainment Venues 2

Page 28



21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

Regulations: Control of Sexual Entertainment Venues

The licensee shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that any area
outside the premises is not used by prostitutes (male or female) for the
purposes of solicitation or of otherwise attracting custom.

The licensee shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that no
employee or other person shall seek to obtain custom for the sexual
entertainment venue by means of personal solicitation, or by any other
means outside or in the vicinity of the sexual entertainment venue.
This includes, but is not limited to:

e vehicles advertising the venue / activities cruising the area

e circulation of leaflets / flyers advertising the venue / activities

The licensee shall ensure that no billboard advertisements are used to
promote the venue / activities.

Wherever possible, the licensee shall adequately manage a smoking
area for performers which is separate from any other smoking area
used by customers attending the venue.

The licensee shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that customers
disperse from outside the venue quickly at the end of the evening.

Wherever possible, performers shall use any staff entrance to / from
the venue, rather than the entrance/exit used by customers attending
the venue.

The licensee shall ensure that a risk assessment is undertaken and
appropriate control measures be implemented in respect of all
hazards including:

e the precise work activities required of performers

e the personal safety of performers

e the use of chemicals which may come into contact with a
performer’s skin

The use of any rooms / booths must be included in any application
and the areas marked on the submitted floor plan for approval

Wherever performers are performing for individuals or groups either
within or away from the open public areas, the area(s) to be used must
be appropriately stewarded and covered by CCTV at all times whilst
the area is in use.

The CCTV system shall be of sufficient quality to ensure that
individuals may be clearly identified whilst in any part of the premises.

Page 29



31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

The CCTV cameras shall operate the whole time that the performers
are performing. The footage shall be monitored constantly whilst the
premises are open to the public, will be retained for a minimum of 28
days and be immediately available for inspection by officers of the
Council or the Police upon request.

The performer when giving a performance shall do so on a raised
platform or staged area and/or be separated from the customers by
such other measures or means that prevents a breach of Condition 33.

At no time during the performance may there be any physical contact
between a performer and a customer. Prior to the performance or at
the completion of the performance there may be hand to hand
payment for the performance.

At no time except during the performance may there be any display of
nudity by a performer or employee. Immediately following the
performance, the performer must dress, so that (for example) the
performer may not be unclothed when seeking donations for a
performance.

No performer or employee may at any time (and whether or not

performing):

(@)  sitorlie on the lap or any other part of any customer

(b) kiss, stroke, fondle, caress or embrace any customer

(c) engage in any other contact of a sexual nature with any
customer

No performer or employee may at any time whilst performing:
(a) use any sex article or
(b)  touch their genitals and/or anus

Staff and Employees

37.

38.

Regulations: Control of Sexual Entertainment Venues

The name of the person responsible for the sexual entertainment
venue and the performers, whether the licensee or other person
approved in writing by the Council, shall be prominently displayed at or
near the exit of the venue throughout the period during which that
person is responsible for the conduct of the sexual entertainments
venue, together with the house rules which should include no touching
of performers, no photography (including the use of the camera facility
on mobile phones) and no soliciting.

The licensee shall ensure that, during the hours the sexual
entertainment venue is open to the public, every employee (not a

Page 30



39.

40.

41.

42.

43.

44.

45.

performer) wears a badge, or another type of identification approved
by the Council, indicating that the person is an employee.

A code of conduct for the performers shall be agreed with the Council.
Every performer shall be given a copy when they start working at the
premises and must comply with the code at all times they are working.

A suitable member of staff shall have responsibility to ensure the
welfare of the performers whilst employed at the venue.

The business shall not employ any person:

(a) whose application for a licence to carry on a sex
establishment, or renewal thereof has been refused by the
Council or any other licensing authority;

(b) whose licence to carry on the business of a sex
establishment has been revoked by the Council or any other
licensing authority

who having regard to (a) and (b), believe would not be considered
suitable by the Council.

The licensee shall maintain a register of performers engaged to
perform in the venue. The register shall show the name, age and
current address of the performer. The licensee shall ensure
photographic identification shall be copied and retained for all
performers (preferably a copy of the performer’s passport, if available)
together with proof of the right to work and stay in the UK.

In the case of non-EU Citizens, the licensee must ensure passports
are viewed and copies retained along with appropriate steps being
taken to ensure there are no restrictions on a performer’s entitlement
to stay and work in the United Kingdom.

No performer under the age of 18 years shall be engaged.
Stewarding duties (door supervision, staffed guarding duties) at the

premises shall be carried out only by persons registered with the
Security Industry Authority.

Changing Facilities

46.

Regulations: Control of Sexual Entertainment Venues

Suitable changing facilities shall be provided for performers to comply
with the following basic standards:

Page 31



a) the facilities shall be of a reasonable size;

b)  the facilities shall be secure, private, for single sex use only and
shall not be accessible by customers;

c) the facilities shall not be within sanitary conveniences;

d) private and lockable storage units shall be provided for each
performer for the safe keeping of valuables and clothing;

e) a plentiful supply of wholesome chilled drinking water shall be
provided for all performers.

Sanitary Conveniences & Washing Facilities

47.  Sanitary conveniences, wash hand basins, with soap and hygienic
hand drying equipment, and showers shall be provided in accordance
with the requirements of the Workplace (Health Safety and Welfare)
Regulations 1992, for the exclusive use of the staff.

48. The facilities shall provide privacy and security from intrusion by
members of the opposite sex and from customers.

49. The washing facilities shall be provided in the immediate vicinity of the
sanitary conveniences and the changing facilities.
External Appearance etc
50.  Neither the interior arrangements nor the exterior arrangements of the
sex encounter establishment shall be altered without prior consent of

the Council.

51.  The following matter and no other shall be displayed on the outside of
the sex encounter establishment:

(i) the name, style or title as approved by the Council
(ii) the words “licensed sexual entertainments venue providing

striptease” or “licensed sexual entertainments venue
providing exotic dancing” in letters no more than 76mm in

height
(iii) the hours of the performance
(iv) the street number
(V) a notice clearly legible at the entrance to the sexual

entertainments venue headed “WARNING” and stating “NO
ADMITTANCE TO PERSONS UNDER 18 YEARS OF AGE”

Regulations: Control of Sexual Entertainment Venues 6

Page 32



52.

(vi) A Challenge 21 policy be operated and notification be given
at the entrance of the venue

(vii) Any notice required to be displayed by law, by these
regulations and by any condition of a licence granted by the
Council.

The interior of the sexual entertainment venue shall not at any time be
visible from the outside and external doors shall be rendered
effectively self closing.

State, Condition and Layout

53. Doors and openings which lead to parts of the sexual entertainments
venue to which the public are not permitted access shall have notices
placed on them marked “NO ADMITTANCE”

54.  The sexual entertainment venue shall not afford access to any other
premises.

55.  The licensee shall make provision in the means of access to and within
the sexual entertainment venue wherever possible for the needs of
members of the public visiting the premises who are disabled.

Public Order

56.  Every floor used for dancing, or access to the dancing area(s) shall be
of a suitable construction for the intended use, kept free of obstructions
and from any substance that may cause a performer to trip or slip.

57.  The licensee shall ensure that empty glasses and bottles are regularly
cleared from areas to which the public have access.

58.  Any receptacles provided on the premises for the collection or disposal
by customers of empty bottles, shall be of solid construction, and
designed so that bottles already deposited therein cannot be retrieved
by customers. Any receptacle shall be emptied regularly by staff.

59.  Customers shall not be permitted to take glasses or bottles outside the
premises at any time.

Supply of Goods etc
60. The licensee shall not supply, offer to supply, agree to supply, expose

Regulations: Control of Sexual Entertainment Venues

for supply or possess for supply products liable to forfeiture under

Page 33



61.

62.

Section 3 of the Obscene Publications Act 1959, or Section 5 of the
Protection of Children Act 1978 or likely to be condemned under
Schedule 3 to the Customs and Excise Management Act 1979 by
virtue of Section 42 of the Customs Consolidation Act 1876.

The licensee shall not conduct the business in a manner which is
detrimental to the interests of consumers whether those interests are
economic interests or interests in respect of health, safety or other
matters, or in any manner unfair to consumers.

The licensee shall not distribute any unsolicited goods or publicity.

Applications

63.

64.

An application for the grant, renewal or transfer of a licence for a
sexual entertainment venue shall be made in the form as prescribed by
the Council. An application for the grant of a licence shall be
accompanied:

(i) by a plan (scale 1:500) showing the sexual entertainment
venue in relation to other premises within 100 metres;

(i) a plan (scale 1:50) showing the layout of the sexual
entertainment venue;

(iii) a plan of the front elevation of the venue depicting all signs
etc

The Council will not determine an application for grant, renewal or
transfer of a licence unless the applicant affords a duly authorised
officer a reasonable opportunity to enter the proposed sexual
entertainments venue as the case may be, to make such examination
and enquiries as may be necessary to determine the suitability of the
applicant and the sexual entertainment venue.

Any queries should be raised with the Licensing Service. Telephone: 020 8356
2431 / E-mail: licensing@hackney.gov.uk

Regulations: Control of Sexual Entertainment Venues

Page 34



Appendix D

& Hackney

This premises licence has been issued by:
Licensing Service
2 Hillman Street
London E8 1FB

PART A — PREMISES LICENCE
Premises Licence Number
LBH-PRE-T-0139

Part 1 — Premises details

Ye Old Axe

Ye Olde Axe Public House
69 Hackney Road
Hackney

London

E2 8ET

Where the licence is time limited the dates

Not Applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Live Music

Recorded Music
Performance of Dance
Supply of Alcohol

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of Licensable activities
Live Music Standard Hours:

Premises: Mon 12:00-23:00
Tue 12:00-23:00
Wed 12:00-23:00
Thu 12:00-23:00
Fri 12:00-23:00
Sat 12:00-23:00
Sun 12:00-23:00

Recorded Music Standard Hours:

Page 35 Page 1 of 6



Premises: Mon 11:00-02:30
Tue 11:00-02:30
Wed 11:00-02:30
Thu 11:00-02:30
Fri 11:00-06:30
Sat 11:00-06:30
Sun 11:00-02:30

Performance of Standard Hours:

Dance
Mon 12:00-02:30

Premises: Tue 12:00-02:30
Wed 12:00-02:30
Thu 12:00-02:30
Fri 12:00-03:00
Sat 12:00-03:00
Sun 12:00-22:30

Supply of Alcohol  Standard Hours:

Premises: Mon 11:00-02:00
Tue 11:00-02:00
Wed 11:00-02:00
Thu 11:00-02:00
Fri 11:00-06:00
Sat 11:00-06:00
Sun 11:00-02:00

The opening hours of the premises
Premises Standard Hours:

Mon 11:00-02:30
Tue 11:00-02:30
Wed 11:00-02:30
Thu 11:00-02:30
Fri 11:00-06:30

Sat 11:00-06:30

Sun 11:00-02:30

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or
off supplies

On Premises

Page 36 Page 2 of 6



Part 2 —

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and e-mail (where relevant) of
holder of premises licence

Mr Thomas Joseph Melody

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number
(where applicable)

Not Applicable

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor
where the premises authorises the supply of alcohol

Mr Thomas Joseph Melody

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by
designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises the
supply of alcohol

Date of Grant: 24 November 2005

Signed:

David Tuitt
Team Leader - Licensing

Page 37 Page 3 of 6



Annex 1 - Mandatory Conditions

Supply of Alcohol

1.

No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence:

(a) At a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of
the premises licence.

(b)At a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a
personal licence or his personal licence is suspended.

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or
authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

(1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not
carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to
the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of
the following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the
purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the
premises -

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to
require or encourage, individuals to;

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol
sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which
the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or
otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed
or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular
characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a
licensing objective;

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period
of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining
a licensing objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or
flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be
considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to
refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner.

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other
than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason
of a disability).

The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on request
to customers where it is reasonably available.

5.1. The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall
ensure that an age verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the
sales or supply of alcohol.

5.2. The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person
to be under 18 years if age (or such older age as may be specified in the

Page 38 Page 4 of 6



policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification
bearing their photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark.

The responsible person shall ensure that:

a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied
having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed
container) it is available to customers in the following measures:

* beer or cider:1/2 pint;

* gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25ml or 35ml; and

« still wine in a glass: 125ml; and

b) customers are made aware of the availability of these measures.

A responsible person in relation to a licensed premises means the holder of the
premise licence in respect of the premises, the designated premises supervisor (if
any) or any individual aged 18 or over who is authorised by either the licence holder
or designated premises supervisor. For premises with a club premises certificate,
any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity that which
enables him to prevent the supply of alcohol.

7.

7.1 A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for
consumption on or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted
price.

7.2 For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 7.1 above -

(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties
Act 1979;

(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula -

P = D+(DxV)

Where -

()P is the permitted price,

(ii)D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty
were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(iii)V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if
the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the
alcohol;

(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there
is in force a premises licence -

(i) the holder of the premises licence,

(i) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or
(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol
under such a licence;

(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there
is in force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club
present on the premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to
prevent the supply in question; and

(e) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the
Value Added Tax Act 1994.

Page 39 Page 5 of 6



7.3 Where the permitted price given by Paragraph 8.2(b) above would (apart
from this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by
that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-
paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

7.4 (1) Sub-paragraph 7.4(2) below applies where the permitted price given
by Paragraph 7.2(b) above on a day (“the first day”) would be different from
the permitted price on the next day (“the second day”) as a result of a change
to the rate of duty or value added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or
supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days
beginning on the second day.

Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

8.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Premises to be supervised by persons performing a security activity at all
times.

Two external CCTV cameras and three internal CCTV cameras to be kept
and maintained.

Admission into the premises will be refused to persons under 21 years of age.
Security staff will summon an arranged taxi firm on patrons' request.

Recorded music to be permitted during opening hours of the premises, but
after 11:00 must be at a level as to allow face-to-face conversation at normal
speech level.

The maximum number of people accommodated at any one time
shall not exceed 100.

That the premises shall not be used for the provision of regulated
entertainment until officers from the Council's Building Control Service have
confirmed in writing that the premises are technically suitable for the intended
use (by applying of relevant technical regulations).

Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

Not Applicable

Annex 4 - Plans

PLAN/LBH-PRE-T-0139/050706

Page 40 Page 6 of 6



11/3/21, 8:46 PM London Borough of Hackney Mail - OBJECTION to license renewal at 69 Hackney Road E2 8ET

Appendix El

“ “aCKney Licensing (Shared Mailbox) <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

OBJECTION to license renewal at 69 Hackney Road E2 8ET

1 message

16 April 2020 at 18:08

To: licensing@hackney.gov.uk
Dear License Officer,

As a concerned neighbour, resident, and property owner, | wish to OBJECT to the renewal of the sex establishment
license at Ye Olde Axe, 69 Hackney Road, E2 8ET.

I understand the right for such establishments to exist, but in light of recent changes in the neighbourhood and other
reasons, | believe this location to NO LONGER be suitable for LIVE NUDE GIRLS, for the following reasons:

- CONVICTED LICENSE HOLDER - The license holder, Thomas Melody, pleaded guilty in April 2019 to contravening
Article 8 of Fire Safety regulations in relation to another establishment which he operates in Bishops Stratford. (see
article in the Hackney Gazette).

« [t was noted by the sentencing judge that Mr Melody "treated public servants with a measure of disdain and
possibly arrogance."

« A criminal offence by the applicant demonstrates that he is unsuitable to continue to hold a license as outlined
in the Council Licensing Policy.

- INAPPROPRIATE TO THE CHARACTER OF THE LOCALITY. The immediate neighbourhood is improving in value,
quality, and diversity, and this business does not support this development. The area is transforming fro series of

empty ses and vacant lots, t esidential area, with the opening of ne i s atjHackney
Road Shoreditch Exchange The Project at Hoxton student housing

and Long and
Waterson (119 units). This change in the immediate neighbourhood no longer makes it suitable for a Sex Business.

- SEX ESTABLISHMENTS EXCEEDS APPROPRIATE NUMBER. Commuting from|NatElHzckney Road to
Shoreditch High Street Station, | pass THREE sex establishments, each way! (Ye Olde Axe, Brown's, and Rainbow
Room). The nearest establishment Browns is only 0.2 miles away from Ye Olde Axe!!l Certainly, the market is
saturated.

- IT'S A GRADE Il REGISTERED BUILDING. The building at 69 Hackney Road is a beautiful Queen Anne style of
historic interest, registered with Historic England. Its history as a Public House has been tarnished by the lewd
sandwich board that reads "LIVE NUDE GIRLS."

- INAPPROPRIATE TO ADJACENT HACKNEY PARK RENEWAL, This business shares a border with Fairchild's
Garden, which Hackney Council has exciting new plans to renovate. With all the potential for young families and
visitors to enjoy this renovated public green space, it would be such a shame for this investment to be negated by
walking past a LIVE NUDE business to enter the park.

- LEWD BEHAVIOUR ON PAVEMENT. Having lived just several doors down on Hackney Road for the past 2 years, |
can confirm that this business results in lewd public behaviour. Often there are male employees stood outside,
aggressively soliciting passersby to "see the girls." The dancers take smoke breaks on the pavement underneath our
apartment balcony, leaving behind cigarette butts, crisps packets and other litter.

- PROXIMITY TO PRIMARY SCHOOL

Finally, this sex establishment is only 85m from Noah's Ark Community Nursery Pre-School. Certainly there must be
proximity regulations for such licenses!

For all these reasons, | earnestly ask that you reconsider renewing the sex license at 69 Hackney Road.

Hackney Road

Page 41

https://mail.google.com/mail/b/ALGkdOwno1ISrGLL8znqyUXzvyodxXD6hf4HBMDwSOleSWZEAXiICw/u/1/?ik=11de5240b7 &view=pt&search=all&pe...

17



11/3/21, 8:51 PM London Borough of Hackney Mail - License Renewal 69 Hackney Road E2 8ET

Appendix E2

” Hackney Licensing (Shared Mailbox) <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

License Renewal 69 Hackney Road E2 8ET

1 message

16 April 2020 at 14:33

To: licensing@hackney.gov.uk

Dear Sir/Madam,

We are nearby owners/residents and hereby wish to object regarding renewal of the sex establishment license at Ye
Olde Axe, 69 Hackney Road E2 8ET.

1) The license holder, Thomas Melody, pleaded guilty in April 2019 to contravening Article 8 of Fire Safety regulations

in relation to another establishment which he operates in Bishops Stortford.

-It was noted by the sentencing judge that mr Melody “treated public servants with a measure of disdain and possibly
arrogance”.

-A criminal offence by the applicant demonstrates that he is unsuitable to continue to hold a license as outlined in
Council Licensing Policy.

2) Further, having sexual establishment is not in keeping with local characteristics and visual amenities of the
neighbourhood. It is therefore inappropriate for a sexual venue to be sited here anymore.

Kind Regards,

ney road
E2

Page 42

https://mail.google.com/mail/b/ALGkdOwno1ISrGLL8znqyUXzvyodxXD6hf4HBMDwSOleSWZEAXiICw/u/1/?ik=11de5240b7 &view=pt&search=all&pe...

17



11/3/21, 8:51 PM London Borough of Hackney Mail - License renewal - 69 Hackney Road, E2 8ET

Appendix E3

H HaCKney Licensing (Shared Mailbox) <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

License renewal - 69 Hackney Road, E2 8ET

1 message

5 April 2020 at 21:40

To: "licensing@hackney.gov.uk” <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

Dear Sir/Madam,

I am a nearby resident and hereby wish to object regarding renewal of the sex establishment license

at Ye Olde Axe, 69 Hackney Road E2 8ET.

The license holder, Thomas Melody, pleaded guilty in April 2019 to contravening Article 8 of The

Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) Order 2005 in relation to another establishment which he operates

in Bishops Stortford.

It was noted by the sentencing judge that Mr. Melody “treated public servants with a measure of
disdain and possibly arrogance”.

A criminal offence by the applicant demonstrates that he is unsuitable to continue to hold a license
as outlined in Council Licensing Policy.

Further, having sexual establishment is not in keeping with local characteristics and vibrancy of the

neighbourhood. It is therefore inappropriate for a sexual venue to be situated there.

Kind Regards,

Hackney Road

Lo
E2

Page 43

https://mail.google.com/mail/b/ALGkdOwno1ISrGLL8znqyUXzvyodxXD6hf4HBMDwSOleSWZEAXiICw/u/1/?ik=11de5240b7 &view=pt&search=all&pe...

17



11/3/21, 8:52 PM London Borough of Hackney Mail - Objection to License Renewal of 69 Hackney Road E2 8ET

Appendix E4
H Ha0kney Licensing (Shared Mailbox) <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

Objection to License Renewal of 69 Hackney Road E2 8ET

1 message

1 April 2020 at 10:57
To: "licensing@hackney.gov.uk” <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

Dear Sir/f Madam

We are nearby residents and hereby wish to object regarding renewal of the sex establishment license at Ye Olde
Axe, 69 Hackney Road, E2 8ET.

1. The licese holder, Thomas Melody, pleased guilty in April 2019 to contravening Article 8 of Fire Safety
regulations in relation to another establishment which he operates in Bishops Stortford. It was noted by the
sentencing judge that Mr. Melody “treated public servants with a measure of disdain and possibly arrogance”.

A criminal offence by the applicant demonstrates that he is unsuitable to continue to hold a license as outlined
in Council Licensing Policy.

2. Further, having sexual establishment is not in keeping with local characteristics and residential neighbourhood.
Whenever, | walk past this establishment on a Fri or Sat night, | have been approached by touts standing
outside this establishment multiple times over the past year soliciting inappropriate services. It is highly
inappropriate for a sexual venue to be sited here anymore.

I am happy to provide any more details if needed.

Kind regards

o oo
London, E2.

Page 44

https://mail.google.com/mail/b/ALGkdOwno1ISrGLL8znqyUXzvyodxXD6hf4HBMDwOleOWZEAXICw/u/1/?ik=11de5240b7 &view=pt&search=all&pe... 1/1



11/3/21, 8:52 PM London Borough of Hackney Mail - License Renewal 69 Hackney Road E2 8ET

Appendix E5

ﬂ HaCkney Licensing (Shared Mailbox) <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

License Renewal 69 Hackney Road E2 8ET

1 message

Dear Sir/Madam,

| am a nearby resident and hereby wish to object regarding renewal of the sex establishment license at Ye Olde Axe,
69 Hackney Road E2 8ET.

1) The license holder, Thomas Melody, pleaded guilty in April 2019 to contravening Article 8 of Fire Safety regulations

in relation to another establishment which he operates in Bishops Stortford.

-It was noted by the sentencing judge that mr Melody “treated public servants with a measure of disdain and possibly
arrogance”.

-A criminal offence by the applicant demonstrates that he is unsuitable to continue to hold a license as outlined in
Council Licensing Policy.

2) Further, having sexual establishment is not in keeping with local characteristics and visual amenities of the
neighbourhood. It is therefore inappropriate for a sexual venue to be sited here anymore.

Kind Regards,

Page 45

https://mail.google.com/mail/b/ALGkdOwno1ISrGLL8znqyUXzvyodxXD6hf4HBMDwSOleSWZEAXiICw/u/1/?ik=11de5240b7 &view=pt&search=all&pe...

1 April 2020 at 10:51
o: icensing@nackney.gov.u

17



Appendix Eé6

Licensing Service .elter Street
Hackney service centre London
1 Hillman street Ez.
London RECEWEDING™ o=y
E81dy * BUSINESS * '
L (“ Sin “

I would like to object to the License of Ye Olde Axe as a sexual
entertainment venue. I am a local resident of 15 years and object for the
following reasons.

Over a 15 year period i have observed 1 or 2 fights per week outside the
front door pub on the pavement between customers and door staff.
Oftentimes i have been woken up by guttural screaming, and threats and
looked out and observed the familiar sight of a cluster of people mid fracah.
Usually these are customers being ejected. Sometimes it’s the customers
fighting each other. Screaming, shouting, at the tops of their voices, high
levels of noise. Police are regularly called in to address the situation. Its an
oppressive and threatening situation to bear for residents and passers by.

There is and has always been constant urination by customers of the axe
over the road at Pelter street garages. This has gone on so long it has even
rusted some of the garage doors, and the area in question smells like a

SEweEr.

Page 46



Page 47



"§ Eﬂ__lﬁll

(&)

ISta

\S

Mailing addresses

S W A - W N . W

i
NORTH

Scale: 1:2500 at A4

Ye Olde Axe, 69 Hackney Road, E2 8ET

please specify copyright statement




Agenda Iltem 6

& Hackney

REPORT OF THE GROUP DIRECTOR, NEIGHBOURHOODS AND HOUSING

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE: Classification
25/01/2022 DECISION

Enclosure

Application for Review of Premises Ward(s) affected
Licence:

Off Broadway, 63-65 Broadway
Market, E8 4PH

London Fields

1.

SUMMARY

Applicant: In SPA:
Robert Gardner (on behalf of the Licensing Authority) Not Applicable

Date of Application
22nd October 2021

The Grounds for Review:
e The prevention of public nuisance

Current Premises Licence Details:
Premises Licence permitting

1)
2)
3)
4)

See Appendix D

Plays

Films

Recorded Music
Supply of Alcohol

Current Capacity | Unknown

Policies LP1 (General Principles), LP2 (Licensing Objectives), LP3 (Core
Applicable Hours), LP5(Planning Status), LP6 (External Areas and Outdoor

Events)and LP11(Cumulative Impact — General)

List of
Appendices licence and supporting documents ( Exhibit RG/1 to RG/33)

Appendix A— Application requesting the review of the premises

Appendix B — Representations from responsible authorities
Appendix C — Representations from other persons
Appendix D — Current Licence

Appendix E — Location map

Relevant e Metropolitan Police Authority
Representations e Other Persons

2.1

2.2

APPLICATION FOR REVIEW OF PREMISES LICENCE

Robert Gardner (on behalf of the Licensing Authority) under the

Licensing Act 2003, have applied for the review of the premises licences

granted for the premises known as “Off-Broadway” 63-65 Broadway

Market, E8 4PH on the grourRigapé prgvention of public nuisance.
Representations supporting the review have been received from the Metropolitan



Police Authority (see Appendix B) and from the local residents (see Appendix C).

3. CURRENT POSITION/ HISTORY

3.1  The premises have been in possession of a Premises Licence since
November 2008. The premises licence holder(s) are Mr Stephen Selby and
Mr Rupert Selby. The designated premises supervisor is Mr Byron Knight.

3.2  The current premises licence is attached as Appendix D.

3.3 No TENs have been submitted in respect of the premises in this calendar
year.

4. REPRESENTATIONS: RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES

From Relevant Representations details

Environmental No representation received

Health Authority (Environmental

Protection)

Environmental Have confirmed no representation on this

Health Authority (Environmental | application

Enforcement)

Environmental Health Authority | Have confirmed no representation on this

(Health & Safety) application

Weights and Measures (Trading | No representation received

Standards)

Planning Authority No representation received

Area Child Protection Officer No representation received

Fire Authority No representation received

Police Representation received on the grounds of
Prevention of Crime and Disorder, The

Appendix B Prevention of Public Nuisance and Public
Safety

Licensing Authority N/A

Health Authority No representation received

5. REPRESENTATIONS: INTERESTED PARTIES

From Details

A total of 91 Representations Representation received on the grounds of
have been received from and Prevention of Crime and Disorder, The
on behalf of local residents Prevention of Public Nuisance and Public

including 2 video clips as Safety
follows:

Appendix C1 to C4 are in
support of the review and;
Appendix C5 to C87 are
Opposing the review. Attached Page 50
as a separate document.




6.1

7.1

7.2

7.3

8.1

9.1

10.

10.1

11.
111

12.

12.1

12.2

12.3

REPRESENTATIONS: LICENSEE

A letter on behalf of the Landlord including copies of the freehold title have
been received (See Appendix D)

POLICY CONSIDERATIONS

The Licensing Sub-Committee is required to have regard to the Hackney
Statement of Licensing Policy (“the Policy”) adopted by the Licensing
Authority.

Extracts from Licensing Policies are reproduced at the front of the agenda
for this meeting.

The Policy applies to applications where relevant representations have
been made. With regard to this application, policies, LP1 (General
Principles) and LP2 (Licensing Objectives), LP3 (Core Hours), LP5
(Planning Status), LP6 ((External Areas and Outdoor Events) and
LP11(Cumulative Impact — General) are relevant.

GUIDANCE CONSIDERATIONS

The Licensing Authority is required to have regard to any guidance issued
by the Secretary of State under the Licensing Act 2003.

OFFICER OBSERVATIONS

The applicant is seeking revocation of the Premises Licence.
REASONS FOR OFFICER OBSERVATIONS

N/A

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

A legal representative will be in attendance to advise Members.
LEGAL COMMENTS

The Council has a duty as a Licensing Authority under the Licensing Act
2003 to carry out its functions with a view to promoting the following 4
licensing objectives;

e The Prevention of crime and disorder

e Public Safety

e Prevention of public nuisance

[ J

The protection of children from harm

It should be noted that each of the licensing objectives have equal
importance and are the only grounds upon which a relevant representation
can be made and for which an application can be refused or terms and
conditions attached to a licence.

P 1
HUMAN RIGHTS ACT 1998 IN%.?C?ATIONS



There are implications on Article 6, Article 8, Article 14 and the First

Protocol of Article 1.

13. MEMBERS DECISION MAKING

13.1 Members must, having regard to the application and any relevant
representations, take such steps (if any) as it considers necessary for the

promotion of the licensing objectives.

13.2 The steps are:

A. Option1
Take no action
B. Option2
Modify the conditions of the premises licence.
C. Option3
Exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the premises
licence.
D. Option4
Remove the designated premises supervisor.
E. Option5
Suspend the premises licence for a period not exceeding three
months.
F. Option 6

Revoke the licence.

14. CONCLUSION

14.1 That Members decide on the application for review of the premises licence.

GROUP DIRECTOR,

NEIGHBOURHOODS AND HOUSING | AIman Al
Lead Officer (holder of original Sanaria Hussain
copy): Senior Licensing Officer

Licensing Service
1 Hillman Street E8 1DY
Telephone: 020 8356 4972

LIST OF BACKGROUND PAPERS RELATING TO THIS REPORT

The following document(s) has been relied upon in the preparation of the report.

Description of document Location

Office File: Licensing Service
“Off-Broadway” 63-65 Broadway 1 Hillman Street
Market, E8 4PH 5 l,ppdon ES 1DY

Mg\r T




Printed matter
Licensing Act 2003
LBH Statement of Licensing Policy

Page 53



Appendix A

Application for the review of a premises licence or club premises certificate under the
Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure
that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I Robert Gardner (on behalf of the Licensing Authority)
(Insert name of applicant)

apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51 / apply for the review of a club
premises certificate under section 87 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in
Part 1 below (delete as applicable)

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
“Off-Broadway”
63-65 Broadway Market

Post town Post code (if known)
London E8 4PH

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known)
Mr Rupert Selby and Mr Stephen Selby

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known)
LBH-PRE-T-0979

Part 2 - Applicant details

I am
Please tick v" yes

1) an individual, body or business which is not a responsible
authority (please read guidance note 1, and complete (A)
or (B) below)

2) a responsible authority (please complete (C) below) X

3) a member of the club to which this application relates

Page 54



(please complete (A) below)

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)
Please tick v yes

Mr Mrs Miss Ms Other title
(for example, Rev)

Surname First names

Please tick v" yes
I am 18 years old or over

Current postal
address if
different from
premises
address

Post town Post Code

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Page 55




(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address

Robert Gardner

Enforcement and Business Regulation Manager

Community Safety, Enforcement and Business Regulation Service
Hackney Service Centre

1 Hillman Street

London

E8 1DY

Telephone number (if any)
020 8356 8567

E-mail address (optional)
robert.gardner@hackney.gov.uk

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)

Please tick one or more boxes v/
1) the prevention of crime and disorder
2) public safety
3) the prevention of public nuisance X
4) the protection of children from harm

Page 56




Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 2)

The application is made on the grounds of the prevention of public nuisance.

Page 57




Please provide as much information as possible to support the application (please read
guidance note 3)

This application is being made due to ongoing concerns amongst authorities and
persistent complaints from local residents.

The Licensing Service received 5 complaints from local residents between 4 July
2020 and 7 August 2020. The complaints are in relation to anti-social behaviour,
noise and nuisance and are attached as exhibits RG/1 to RG/5.

A further complaint received on 6 April 2021 is attached as exhibit RG/6 and another
complaint received 10 April 2021 is attached as exhibit RG/7. The complaint received
10 April 2021 is the first to make reference to an outdoor area created at the rear of
the site.

Following the premises being permitted to reopen indoors on 12 April 2021, Licens-
ing Officer David TUITT visited the site on 20 April 2021 to liaise with the licensees in
relation to the complaints being received and to the use of the outdoor space located
to the rear of the site. Rupert SELBY contacted David TUITT by telephone on 21
April 2021.

The Licensing Service noted an increase in the number of complaints being received,
with emails being received on 22 April 2021, 23 April 2021, two on 30 April 2021 and
two on 7 May 2021. These are attached as exhibits RG/8, RG/9, RG/10, RG/11,
RG/12 and RG/13 respectively.

David TUITT sent a letter to the licensee by email on 10 May 2021. A copy of this is
at exhibit RG/14

Further complaints received on 11 May 2021 is attached as exhibit RG/15

The response to this received on 12 May 2021 from Rupert SELBY via email is at
exhibit RG/16

On 12 May 2021, David TUITT visited the premises and served a closure notice un-
der Section 19 of the Criminal Justice and Police Act 2001. A photograph of the no-
tice as left at the premises is at exhibit RG/17.

A further complaint received on 15 May 2021 is attached as exhibit RG/18

An additional complaint received on 15 May 2021 is attached as exhibit RG/19

A further complaint received on 16 May 2021 is attached as exhibit RG/20

A further complaint received on 18 May 2021 is attached as exhibit RG/21
A further complaint received on 19 May 2021 is attached as exhibit RG/22
On 25 May 2021 Metropolitan Police Officer PC Sian GILES supplied David TUITT

with a copy of a warning letter addressed to the premises. A copy of this is at exhibit
RG/23

Page 58




A further complaint received on 29 May 2021 is attached as exhibit RG/24

An additional complaint received on 29 May 2021 is attached as exhibit RG/25
A further complaint received on 1 June 2021 is attached as exhibit RG/26

An additional complaint received on 1 June 2021 is attached as exhibit RG/27
A further complaint received on 3 June 2021 is attached as exhibit RG/28

A further complaint received on 10 June 2021 is attached as exhibit RG/29

An additional complaint received on 10 June 2021 is attached as exhibit RG/30
A further complaint received on 14 June 2021 is attached as exhibit RG/31

A further complaint received on 20 June is attached as exhibit RG/32

An additional complaint received on 20 June is attached as exhibit RG/33

Despite the interventions detailed above, problems have persisted and further
complaints have been received. The persistent negative impact, evidence of non-
compliance and complaints from local residents suggest that the premises are a
blight on the local area. This has led to the conclusion that the prevention of public
nuisance is being undermined. Furthermore, paragraph 11.10 of the Guidance issued
by the Home Office under s182 of the Licensing Act 2003 states: “Where authorised
persons and responsible authorities have concerns about problems identified at
premises, it is good practice for them to give licence holders early warning of their
concerns and the need for improvement, and where possible they should advise the
licence or certificate holder of the steps they need to take to address those concerns.
A failure by the holder to respond to such warnings is expected to lead to a decision
to apply for a review. Co-operation at a local level in promoting the licensing
objectives should be encouraged and reviews should not be used to undermine this
cooperation.”

The licensee has not demonstrated an appetite to change behaviour despite authori-
ty engagement and continues to demonstrate poor character. | therefore have no
confidence in the licensee and feel that the Licensing Sub-Committee will have no
choice but to revoke the premises licence in the first instance.

Page 59




Please tick v" yes

Have you made an application for review relating to the No
premises before

If yes please state the date of that application Day Month  Year

HEEEEEEN

If you have made representations before relating to the premises please state what they were
and when you made them
N/A

Page 60




Please tick v" yes

e | have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible authorities Yes
and the premises licence holder or club holding the club premises certificate,
as appropriate

e | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my Yes
application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

Part 3 — Signatures (please read guidance note 4)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (please read
guidance note 5). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date: 05/07/2021

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 6)

Robert Gardner

Enforcement and Business Regulation Manager

Community Safety, Enforcement and Business Regulation Service

Hackney Service Centre

1 Hillman Street

Post town Post Code
London E8 1DY

Telephone number (if any) 020 8356 8567

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-mail address
(optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. Aresponsible authority includes the local police, fire and rescue authority and other
statutory bodies which exercise specific functions in the local area.

2. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

3. Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems which are
included in the grounds for review if available.

4. The application form must be signed.

5. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

6. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Page 61




, EXHIBIT RG/1
16/06/2021 London Borough of Hackney Mail - Off broadw

H Ha‘:kney Licensing (Shared Mailbox) <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

Off broadway

4 July 2020 at 21:52
To: licensing@hackney.gov.uk

Hello,

Hope you are well.

To inform you of Completely unregulated drinking at Off Broadway today (bar on broadway market)- no social
distancing, benches obstructing the entire pavement, mass grounds drinking in the street in large groups all day and

night and noice disturbing all street residents.

The bar are not regulating their clients and the entire street has turned into a drinking strip, rather than a residential
market street.

Best wishes,

hups:llma;I.google.comlmaﬂlb/ALdeOz|bVeXQ3MQ3qRUHuSGO\Apfa?g@—ﬂethKvayameDcMMNIuIO?ik:11ue5240h7&v1ew=pt&search. /1



16/06/2021 London Borough of Hackney Mail - Off Broadway, Bv‘oa

H HaCkney Licensing (Shared Mailhox) <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

Off Broadway, Broadway Market

4 July 2020 at 18:43
To: licensing@hackney.gov.uk

Dear Licensing Team

| am aware that restrictions regarding licensing has been relaxed, however | fear that the crowds around this
establishment are always too large and rowdy, which is making the noise unbearable in our place of residence.

Please clarify what the situation is with drinking on the street outside the establishment. The whole pavement is also
obstructed with their seating.

Best wishes

Best wishes,

hitps:i//ma l,gnogle‘cum/lnall/b/ALdeOzIbVexO3M03q?UHHSGO\NAp_égéhG'gWKFVX BHxmDcMMN/U/0?ik=11de5240b7 &view=pt&search 1/1



_ JEXHIBIT RG/3
16/06/2021 London Borough of Hackney Mail - Off Broad!

H HaCkney Licensing (Shared Mailbox) <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

Off Broadway

10 July 2020 at 22:12
To: licensing@hackney.gov.uk

Hella,
Again, tonight, Off Broadway bar has large crowds drinking, sprawled all over the street.
Drinkers have spread down the pavement under nearby flats, with the noise implications for residents after 10pm.

Many thanks,

hnps://mail,gocgle.comlmail/b/ALdeOz!bVexQ3MQ3qRUHuSGOWFEa:g@VB\ahWKva_BmeDcMMN/u/O’?ik:11deSZAOh?&view:pt&search i



EXHIBIT RG/4
16/06/2021 London Borough of Hackney Mail - Off broadw|

H Had(ney Licensing (Shared Mailbox) <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

Off broadway

19 July 2020 at 22:51
To: licensing@hackney.gov.uk

Hello,
Yet again, Off Broadway have large crowds drinking outside, making lots of late night noise.
Is their license for only 4 people outside, as it reads online?

Best wishes,

hnps:/lmail.google.cum/mail/b//\LGkdOzlbVeXQ3MQSqRUHuSGOW%ﬁéh%WKFVX”8meDcMMN/u/O'?|k=11de5240b7&vnew=pt&search T |



16/06/2021 London Borough of Hackney Mail - Complaint: "Off Brg

H HaCkney Licensing (Shared Mailbox) <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>
Complaint: "Off BroadwaylLtd"

To: "Licensing (Shared Mailbox)" <licensing@ QV.Lk>
Cec: David Tuitt <david.tuit@hackney.gov.uk>,

Good afternoon

7 August 2020 at 14:33

| am writing to complain about the Bar Off Broadway Ltd (63-65 Broadway Market E8 4PH)

| note that at present they have tables blocking the entire width of the pavement. This creates an obstruction forcing
pedestrians in to the road. While the street is closed to through traffic it is not traffic free and this obstruction is a
breach of trading regulations.

At present they do not have a street-traders permit displayed — they may have one but it is not on display so the
allowed space permitted, if any is uncleat.

https://mail.google.com/mail/b/ALGkd0zIbVeXQ3MQ3qRU HuSGOV‘ﬁCa@@H@ghWKFVX,BmeDcMMN/u/O?ikzllde5240b7&view=pt&search 4



16/06/2021 London Borough of Hackney Mail - Complaint: "Off BroadwaylL td"

B

Further this outside space is being used for the consumption of alcohol sold from their premises.

h(tps://mall.google.com/mailih//\Lch‘OzIbVeXQ3MQSqRU—‘.uSGOVMF_BlF}thew SFvX_BHxmDcMMN/u/0?ik=11de5240h7&view=pt&search... 2/4
ag



16/06/2021 London Borough of Hackney Mail - Complaint: "Off BroadwayL td"
| :

Y,
Al

| don't see a reference in their license to their being extemal space allowed for consumption of alcohol. Condition 20
of their license says that there should be a defined space in order to allow no more than 4 patrons to smoke. | don't
see from their license that they have an outside seating area and no reference is made in the licence to one. | see no
variations added or pending that would permit this external seating area.

| would ask therefore that a complaint be logged against Off Broadway, that the pavement obstructions are removed
and that action is taken in relation to the breach of license recorded on this occasion.

Many thanks

https://mail.gnogle.comlmaillb/ALdeOzleeXQ3MQ3qR’UHuSGOVﬁFa(‘dxéHgghWKFvX_SmeDcMMN/u/O?ik=11d95240b7&view=pl&search T



) (
16/06/2021 London Borough of Hackney Mall - Problem Report: Alcohol queu EXH l B IT RG/G

) Hackney

Problem Report: Alcohol queue in residential street

1 message

To: Hackney Council <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

Licensing (Shared Mailbox) <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

6 April 2021 at 04:57

A new problem in your area has been reported by a Report A Problem user.

New problem in
your area

A user of Report A Problem has

submitted the following report of a
local problem that they believe might

require your attention.

ITELETT

Reported by:

Name

Email

Replies to this message will go

directly to N he user

who reported the problem.

hitps://mail.google. com/mail/h//\LdeOzlbVeXQ3MQ3qRUH|ASGOwdp_aﬁéh%\g\ﬂmi—vX_BHmecMMN/u/O?ikzllceSZA‘tOb 7&view=pt&search ..

Alcohol queue
in residential
street

Category: Alcahol

Off Broadway bar will be opening for take
away open-top alcohol sales again from
12th April. When they last did this prior to
the most recent lockdown, they had no
regard for local residents and had
customers gueuing in frant of our houses
on residenta)  EG_—_ making it
difficult for us to leave our homes in a
COVID-safe manner. They only addressed
this when we raised it with them - their first
response being to tell customers to actually
wait in the middle of the road, regardless of
the cars coming through. They have
updated their website today - photo
attached - to tell people once again to

There are also humerous other licensing
issues being reported about Off Broadway
Ltd which direetly impact residential

112



Page 70



16/06/2021 Londan Borough of Hackney Mail - Off Broadway, Broadway M

H HaCkney Licensing (Shared Mailbox) <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

Off Broadway, Broadway Market

1 message

W 10 April 2021 at 22:56
0, gov.

Dear Hackney Licensing

This licensed business has created an extension at the rear of their property, on which a first floor veranda with
outdoor seating has been erected - for the purpose of having customers consume alcohol. An outdoor bar has also
heen created at the rear of the property.

Their existing licence is only for a handful of customers to be standing at the front of the property, on Broadway
market itself. The licence is explicit that there must be no activity at the rear of the property that may disturb
neighbouring private residents.

Would you be able to advise me whether it is within this business’ alcohol licence to sell and serve alcohol to
customers at the private rear of the property? My concern is that the sale and consumption of alcohol in an area
facing residential properties is explicitly prohibited in the existing licence and will cause really significant disruption to
residents.

| am most grateful for your response.

wishe

https:l/mail‘google.cnm/maillb/ALdeOzIbVeXQBMQ.’.’.qRUHUSGOW4F18@@Syvn_WKFvX_BmeDcMMN/u/O?ikz 11de5240b7&view=pt&search 1/1



RL

16/06/2021 London Borough of Hackney Mail - Further Issues; Naise Report 2676833 - Off Broadwa R 4 -ENF-2021-0007

EXHIBIT RG/8

H HaCkney Licensing (Shared Mailbox) <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

Further Issues: Noise Report 2676833 - Off Broadway, E8 4PH - LIC-ENF-2021-
0007

1 message

22 April 2021 at 16:34

Hello,

Further to my complaint on Saturday night, | unfortunately need to raise a further noise issue with Off Broadway.
They have created a beer garden at the rear of their premises, on the residential-;ide. We are not aware
that they have permission to do this.

The area has 10 garden tables (not socially distanced) and comes right up to my garden fence. The responsible
licensee, Rupert Selby (Off Broadway Ltd), wants there to be 40-60 covers total in the area.

Currently 3 of 10 tables are occupied with patrons (less than 10 people total). Mr Selby himself is at another table
with 3 team members.

It is a cold, but sunny afternoon. | would expect higher capacity when the weather is better.

The noise is coming directly into my horne-both the general talking noise, as well as the sounds such
as a glass breaking, etc.

This is disruptive to the general quiet enjoyment that | should be able to have at home on a quiet residential street on
weekday afternoaon.

Additionally, it is also disrupting my ability to conduct professional calls as | am currently working from home.

Having a window slightly open for ventilation on warmer days will not be an option, unless | wish to let even more
noise into the home.

(Note: The issue not only impacts myself, but also f_Broadway Market whao rely on the quiet at the rear of
their homes where their bedrooms are.)

| really don’t want to be using up your time have a running series of noise complaints against Off Broadway and their
patron's use of the Il de - both on the pavement and in the beer garden. (They have also made other
changes, such as moving their ice machine from lower ground to ground level so that the hum when it is in operation
is now audible in my home.)

Please advise if there is a way to gather issues together, or if it is best that they are logged individually.

Thanks,

https:/fmail.google.com/mail/b/ALGkd0zIbVeXQ3MQ3g RUHuSGOWﬁFa(athiﬁhWKFVX_BH xmDeMMN/U/0?ik=11de5240b7&view=pt&search 1/3



16/06/2021

Begin forwarded message:

Date: 17 Airii 2021 22:51:00 BST

Thanks for logging your report

Your report has
been logged

Your report to Hackney Council
has been logged on Report A
Problem.

It has been marked as private and
will not be visible to the general
public; you may view it using the
link below, or if you sign in using
the email address associated with
the report.

The report's reference number
i”lease quote this if
you need to contact the council

about this report.

I

HtpsvHmall.g(mgIe.com/man/b/ALdeOzIh\/eXQSMQSuRlJH.,|SGOWJF_GaJPHhBWhWKFvX7HHxmDcMMn]/u/O”ik—lldeSZ‘AOh/&vlewmt&seafch g

Page 73

London Borough of Hackney Mail - Further Issues: Noise Report 2676833 - Off Broadway, E8 4PH - LIC-ENF-2021-0007

From:
Subject: Your report has been logged

Reporter address;

Reporter availability: Weekday or weekend
or evening, by email

Kind of noise: Noise on the road

Noise details: The Off Broadway Bar is not
controlling the patrons at all and there is a
lot of shouting.

Where is the noise coming froam? A shop,
bar, nightclub, building site or athey
commercial premises

Noise source: (51.537327, -0.061449),
Medium (200yd / 180m)

Is the noise happening now? Yes

Does the time of the noise follow a pattern?
No

When has the noise occurred? Off
Broadway Bar have the fire door apen.



London Borough of Hackney Mail - LIC-ENF-202 EXH I B IT RGlg

16/06/2021

H Ha°kney Licensing (Shared Mailbox) <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

LIC-ENF-2021-0007

1 message

[ ————————— 23 April 2021 at 1300

Dear Sir/lMadam,

This tweet is currently on Off Broadway's Twitter feed:
'Off Broadway (@baroffbroadway) Tweeted: We lost the licence application. But revenge is never far away...

Don't worry, we'd never do that.
https://twitter.com/barofforoadway/status/60911673270432972975=20"

This threatening tweet, in response to the rejection to Off Broadway's application to extend its licence in 2015, could
not be further from the licensing objectives and the way in which a licensed premises is required to engage with local

residents. It demanstrates the attitude of Off Broadway towards residents and local councillors, and | read it as a
threat.

Best wishes,

https://mail.google.com/mail/b/AL deOAhVeXQEMQSqRUHuSGOWIffa(‘QAEH h?ﬁhWKFvX_BH xmDeMMN/U/07ik=11de5240b7&view=pt&search /1



16/06/2021

& Hackney

Londan Borough of Hackney Mall - Problem Report: Off broadway allowing people to dri

EXHIBIT RG/10

Licensing (Shared Mailbox) <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

Problem Report: Off broadway allowing people to drink not seated in groups of

greater than 6 on there premises
1 message

To: Hackney Council <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

30 April 2021 at 19:17

A new problem in your area has been reported by a Report A Problem user.

New problem in
your area

A user of Report A Problem has
submitted the following report of a
local problem that they believe might
reguire your attention.

| SITTIET

Reported by:

Name

Email

Replies to this message will go
directly to Anonymous user, the user
who reported the problem.

Powered by FixMyStreet

9

Off broadway allowing
people to drink not seated
in groups of greater than 6
on there premises

Category: Alcohol

Breach of coronavirus regulations

Location:

Easting/Northing: 534546/183832
(51.537364, -0.061426)

Nearest road to the pin placed on the map
(automatically generated by Bing Maps) .

https://mail.google.com/mail/b/AL Gkd0zIbVeXQ3MQ3qRUHUSGOWAF  GUPHh3WhWKRFVX 8HxmDecMMN/U/07ik=11de5240b7&view=pt&search. 1/2

Page 75



16/06/2021 London Borough of Hackney Mail - LIC-ENF-2021 EX H I B IT RG/1 1
H HaCKHey Licensing (Shared Mailbox) <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

LIC-ENF-2021-007

1 message

30 April 2021 at 16:35

Dear SirlMadam,

Off Broadway does not respect the terms of its individual licence or The Licensing Act 2003. Itisillegal to dispense
alcohol directly into the mouth, but Off Broadway is confident enough to glamorise this in its promotional Instagram
account, and calls it ‘spectacular’. Off Broadway's customers cause a public nuisance for nearby residents, and Off
Broadway is responsible for their behaviour.

Best wishes,

https://mail google.com/mai(lb/ALdeOzlbVeXQSMQ3qRUHuSGOWI4:1>E GuPH hWKFvX_8HxmDeMMN/u/0?ik=11de5240b7&view=pt&search... 1/1
age



2,
16/06/2021 London Borouah of Hackney Mail - Off Broadway (REF: LIC-ENH EX H l B IT RGI1 2

H Had(ney Licensing (Shared Mailbox) <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

Off Broadway (REF: LIC-ENF-2021-007) - Photos

1 message

7 May 2021 at 14:47
To: licensing@hackney.gov.uk

Dear Sir/lMadam,

Further to my recent email, please see attached video and photographic evidence of a few of the problems caused by
Off Broadway's use of the pavement on Dericote St.

video 1: A drunken customer of Off Broadway using the new entrance on Dericote St and knocking into someone
passing by. People might reasonably expect this on Broadway Market, but not on a residential street.

Photo 1: The new entrance on Dericote St and the commercial bins on the pavement of Dericote St.

Photo 2: Sick on the pavement in the area that Off Broadway's customers now use on Dericote St. This had been left
on the pavement for 4 days when the photo was taken.

Photo 3: Grease spilling out from Off Broadway's unauthorised beer garden onto Dericote St.

Photo 4: Bin and stain left on the pavement on Dericote St next to the new doorway.

Best wishes,

5 attachments

Photo 1.jpeg
129K

httpStllmaiI.google.com/mmllb/ALdeOzibVeXOSMOBqRUHuSGOWﬁB gugF’gM}N-?WKFVX_BHxmDcMMN/uIO?ik=11de5240b7&view=pt&search . a2



16/06/2021

W,

London Borough of Hackney Mail - Off Broadway (REF: LIC-ENF-2021-007) - Photos

Photo 2.jpeg
119K

Photo 4.jpeg
91K

D Video 1.mp4
1105K

https://mail.google.com/mail/b/ALGkd0zIbVeXQ3MQ3qRUHUSGOWAF nguPHh3V%hWKFvX_8meDcMMN/ulO?ik=11de5240b7&vie'w=pt&seard1... 212
age



16/06/2021 London Borough of Hackney Mail - Off Broadway (REF: LIC-H EXH I B IT RG/1 3

H Hackney Licensing (Shared Mailbox) <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

Off Broadway (REF: LIC-ENF-2021-007)

1 message

To! licensing@hackney.gov.u

Dear SirflMadam,
REF; LIC-ENF-2021-007

Please see the email below about the public nuisance being caused by Off Broadway's use of the rear garden of 63-
65 Broadway Marke! as a beer garden, and the creation of a new entrance on a residential street.

Off Broadway have created a new entrance on a residential street by using the fire exit on Dericote St as the only
entrance to Off Broadway. This fire door was previously kept closed.

Off Broadway have made a major change ta the layout of the bar area. This change comprises:

(i) The entrance has changed from the normal entrance on Broadway Market to the fire door on a residential street
(Dericote St).

(i) A new doorway has been created in the wall at the back of Off Broadway, leading to the garden.

(i) A new bar has been built in the outside space,

(iv) Anice machine has been moved and is now audible inside neighbouring propetties.

| understand that these changes to the layout require an application for a full variation of the premises licence. Can
you please confirm that Off Broadway made this application please?

| understand that the Business and Planning Act 2020 makes provision for the consumption of alcohol in outside
areas. It does not seem to include any provision to create a new entranceway on a residential street. | understand
that this would still require an application for a full variation of the premises licence.

Furthermore, | understand that if any planned changes could impact on the licensing objectives, then an application
for a full variation must be made.

In this case, the new use of the fire door on a residential street is indisputably causing a public nuisance, please see
the below email (sent to Mr O'Sullivan at Hackney Shop Fronts) for evidence of some of the nuisance caused so far.

The use of the rear garden as a beer garden, and the use of the fire door as the entrance, are turning residential
It 2 commercial area and causing problems of public nuisance. The email below gives details and
evidence of some of this public nuisance, this includes nuisance from noise, threats to community safety and litter.

Separate complaints from neighbours have also highlighted the public nuisance caused by cigarette smake from the
beer garden, which now comes in through the | IEREEREEEEE | s e/l known that secondhand
cigarette smoke is particularly harmful to young children. Their health should not be put at risk within their own
bedrooms.

Neighbours have also witnessed customers from Off Broadway coming out of the new doorway on Dericote St and
urinating on the pavement his is an obvious public nuisance and leaves an
unacceptable smell on the pavement of our residential stree

| understand that another licensing objective is the protection of children from harm, and that this specifically includes
protecting them from early exposure to strong language and sexual expletives. It is not possible to protect the children
in the neighbouring properties from hearing the strong language and sexual expletives that come from the beer
garden. As the beer garden is in the middie of a residential area and adjacent to their gardens, and only a few metres
from neighbouring homes, this language can now easily be heard both inside the neighbouring houses and in the

neicl;hbourinﬁ ﬁardens. Specifically, the language can clearly be heard both inside the bedrooms and living rooms ==

it is clear that these recent changes made by Off Broadway are impacting on at least two of the licensing objectives
(the prevention of public nuisance and the protection of children from harm), and would therefore require an
application for a full variation.

In order for Off Broadway ta comply with the licensing objectives Off Broadway need to:

hnps://ma,-l.google.com/maillb/ALdeOzleeXQ3MQBqRUHuSGOW%@éhS"QWKFVX_BiimecMMNlu/0?|k=1lde5240b7&view=pt&search. 1/4



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



HHackney

Licensing Service
Hackney Service Centre
1 Reading Lane

London

E8 1DY
Mr Rupert Selby/Mr Stephen Selby
C/O “Off Broadway”
63-65 Broadway Market 020 8356 4942
London david.tuitt@hackney.gov.uk
E8 4PH

10 May 2021

Dear Sirs, Ref: LIC/ENF/2021/0007

Licensing Act 2003 s136 - Alleged unauthorised licensable activity
“Off Broadway”, 63-65 Broadway Market, London E8 4PH

| write further to my visit to the above site on 20 April 2021 and subsequent
correspondence in relation to the creation of an external area to the rear of the above
site.

| can inform you that the Licensing Service has continued to receive complaints from
local residents as a result of the use of this external area. This suggests that the
licensing objective of the prevention of public nuisance may be being undermined.
Furthermore, as explained previously, this new area appears to have:

e Created a new customer drinking and dining area

e Extended the overall capacity of the premises

e Added a new entrance/exit leading directly to Dericote Street

This would suggest that the layout of the premises which is annexed to the premises
licence (ref: LBH-PRE-T-0979) has undergone substantial alteration without a variation
to the licence being granted. This may therefore result in unauthorised activity being
carried on.

Pa



Please be aware that under s136 of the Licensing Act 2003:
A person commits an offence if—

(a) he carries on or attempts to carry on a licensable activity on or from any
premises otherwise than under and in accordance with an authorisation,
or

(b) he knowingly allows a licensable activity to be so carried on.

A person, upon conviction for an unauthorised activity, can face an unlimited fine
and/or receive up to 6 months imprisonment. Therefore, please take this letter as a
warning that the Licensing Service can take further action in the event of evidence of
continued non-compliance.

Please also note that the complaints as a result of the use of the new external area
suggest that a public nuisance is being caused. This would appear to provide sufficient
grounds for an application to review the premises licence.

| would be grateful for a response with how you intend to address the matters raised
above.

Yours Sincerely,

David Tuitt
Team Leader - Licensing and Technical Support

Page 84



Page 85



16/06/2021 London Borough of Hackney Mail - Hackney Off Broadway (LIC-ENF-2021-0007)

* Not a single time Off Broadway encouraged customers to go back in front and on top of that even served them
out of that fire exit.

https://photos.app.goo.gl/KRatpfnCXL8ZXWs78

08.05. at 00:02

¢ Customers are still sitting
 The gate is used as a gathering point — the last group left at 01:30

https://photos.app.goo.glfaimTPbcdwEyuJjxB6

Please let us know if you need any further supporting material.

Kind regards,

https://mail.google.com/mail/b/ALGkd0zIbVeXQ3MQ3qRUHUSGOWAF GUPHh3 KFvX_8HxmDcMMN/u/0?ik=11de5240b7&view=pt&search... 2/2
’ age



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



EXHIBIT RG/17

Or within Iast 24 hours |:| '

— e

Sale witnessed [~

Name (if applicable) and address of the affected premises:
"oFF Basapway”

63 — &5 82cAdNAY mporr=T
Le Do

E® 4¢/4

Alleged unauthorised use of the premises:

A E )SPey op A6 L. &S, CALNED N IN AR

THAT I NoT (i~ setowdamee J\TH THE r28CES Ia@ncE

(<EF : R - fes. ‘r-agr?j,)_ NEW LT eMTEY qaeseN WTHAN
TWE FPELMETI oF ThE S)TE, TP ITIo?e RED LerTng,
rreleSS + SGiels VIA boaCoTe _(T2Ee (

Step which may he taken tu end the alleged unauthorised use
of the premises, or to prevent it from re-occurring:

CERCE W€ oF NEAY THTID §o 9N AT U
SULT TingE AC LiCeX e L IATen) HAS 6EEN)
KPPAOVED .

Person notice served on: thu“" _ThorconN
WV mmAnc,e:e/

Signature: ...........

fo et —

Position: .

Officer name:

Officer signature: ...




16/06/2021 London Borough of Hackney Mail - Use of Beer Garden al O

EXHIBIT RG/18

HHack ney Licensing (Shared Mailbox) <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

Use of Beer Garden at Off Broadway

1 message
e 15 May 2021 at 16:30
To: "Licensing (Shared Mailbox)" <licensing@gs
Cc: David Tuitt <david.tuitt@hackney.gov.uk>
Dear David

| was attending off Broadway to note evidence of their breaches of Shop Front licence.
It appeared that there was a significant number of people in their beer garden and this was audible from the street.

To my knowledge they have not yet varied their licence and this is not covered by their off sales so this would
represent a breach of their licence.

| would ask the Council ta investigate this breach.

| noted this noise at 16.15 on the 15.5.21

Many thanks

https://mail.google.com/mail/b/ALGkd0zIbVeXQ3MQ3gRUHUSGO IPHIEWhWKFvX_BHxmDeMMN/U/0?ik=11de5240h7 &view=pt&search 11
f g 1 a iy



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



Off Broadway CE Licensing Unit

63-65 Broadway Market Shoreditch Police Station
Hackney Hackney

London

E8 4PH

Telephone: 07796 183078
Email: CE-Licensing@met.police.uk
www.met.police.uk

25/05/2021

Dear Mr Selby

On the evening of Saturday 22 May 2021 going into the morning of Sunday 23+ May 2021 at around
00:00 hours myself and PC Leban visited your venue and observed the following-

1-Two customers being served at the bar; This is a breach of current covid regulations which
stipulates customers, whether indoors or outdoors, should be seated at tables for the
ordering and consumption of food and drink.

2- Poor dispersal outside, the one member of SIA was standing inside the venue holding the door to
stop anyone coming in but was failing to encourage those already left to leave the area. He had to
be asked to do this by us.

3- During the visit it was noted that your manager Mr Matteo Vaccargiu did not have an adequate
understanding of the licensing act. Without this knowledge it is difficult to see how your staff are
able to uphold, promote and safeguard the four licensing objectives. Please can this be looked into to
ensure all staff are aware of the Licensing Act 2003.

4- Breach of condition 9 of your licence in relation to CCTV as no one at the venue was able to access
or operate this.

5- Breach of condition 16 of your licence as an incident log couldn’t be located
6- Breach of condition 11 as customers were seen wearing such items.

7- Your staff also failed to provide police with a full copy of your premise licence, this needs to be
kept on premises as detailed in the Licensing Act 2003 Section 57 which states

(2)The holder of the premises licence must secure that the licence or a certified copy of it and a
list of any relevant mandatory conditions applicable to the licence are kept at the premises in the
custody or under the control of —

(a)the holder of the licence, or

(b)a person who works at the premises and whom the holder of the licence has nominated in
writing for the purposes of this subsection.

Page 104

EXHIBIT RG/23



8- Another ‘observation is that you only have part of your licence summary displayed (see
picture), this is an offence against section 57 of the Licensing Act 2003 which states

The holder of the premises licence must secure that:
the summary of the licence or a certified copy of that summary (certified by solicitor/notary),
and
a notice specifying the position held at the premises by any person nominated for this
purpose (the notice from the company/premises licence holder giving the manager
responsibility for looking after the licence).

Both documents must be prominently displayed in full at the premises for customers to be able to
read clearly.

These issues need to be addressed and rectified. If you have any questions or seek
clarification on the issues raised do not hesitate to get in contact with us.

Yours sincerely,

CE Licensing Unit

Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



Page 108



Page 109



Page 110



Page 111



Page 112



Page 113



Page 114



Page 115



Page 116



16/06/2021 London Borough of Hackney Mail - Fwd: Off Broadway (LIC-ENF-2021-0007)

D VIDEO-2021-06-10-08-10-08.mp4
3435K

https://mail.google.com/mail/b/ALGkd0zIbVeXQ3MQ3gRUHUSGOWA4F _BjalaléWiV\f?vX_S HxmDcMMN/u/0?ik=11de5240b7&view=pt&search... 2/2



Page 118



16/06/2021 London Borough of Hackney Mail - Off Broadway (LIC-ENF-2021-0007)

Begin forwarded message:

Subject: Off Broadway (LIC-ENF-2021-0007)

Date: 10 June 2021 at 12:32:08 BST

To: Daniel O'Sullivan <daniel.osullivan@hackney.gov.uk>
Cc: Derek Fergus <derek.fergus@hackney.gov.uk>

Dear Daniel,
Thank you very much for all your help.

Unfortunately Off Broadway are still causing a problem by keeping their tables and
benches out past 22:00, which is leading to people loitering late into the night.

Please see the attached video taken last night at just after midnight.

This noisy disturbance has been going on for the last three nights. When a neighbour
tried to ask the bar staff about it, they said that they have no control over it - which is quite
worrying. When the drinkers saw the neighbour talking to the bar staff it led to abusive
and intimidating behaviour with a lot of swearing from the drinkers towards the neighbour
who cannot sleep through this noise.

Whilst this neighbour was brave enough to try and politely resolve the issue, there are a
lot of other affected neighbours who are too scared to try and do anything about this
situation that is having such a hugely detrimental impact on their lives. It's not pleasant to
be faced with such threatening and abusive behaviour right outside your home - “I don't
give a f**k about you. And I don't give a f**k about your neighbours” was repeatedly said
by one of the drinkers. This confrontational and threatening behaviour is worrying enough,
but the real fear is that if nothing is done about this pub then this behaviour could escalate
to something much more serious.

This pub is ciearly still in breach of its shop fronts licence and is clearly failing to satisfy
the premises licensing objectives despite all the warnings they have had.

I hope this evidence is useful in helping to support your case.

Thank you,

3 attachments

m Instagram 10June2l.pdf
4558K

ﬂ Instagram 1.pdf
1720K

:I VIDEO-2021-06-10-08-10-08.mp4
3435K

https:/imail.google.com/mail/b/ALGkd0zIbVeXQ3MQ3gRUHUSGOWA4F &galéWiﬁ@vx_BmeDcMMNIu/O?ik:11de5240b7&view=pt&search... 212



Page 120



Page 121



Sent from my iPhone

5 IMG_1050.M0OV
— 1704K

Page 122



Page 123



3. Noise/nuisance. No security during week nights, or efforts to control anti-social behaviour. Evidence
of one customer playing a loud, hand-held amplified sound system. The noise was sufficient to wake
me from sleep in my bedroom around 80 metres away. | got out of bed and went down the street asked
the staff politely what they were doing staying open 2 hours after their license. THey said "Sorry, we
can't control it, we don't have any security staff and we can't get them to stop. We can't make them
leave."

4. Anti-social behaviour. When i was seen talking to staff, several drink or drug-affected customers
approached me. They shouted that "you shouldn't have moved in here if you didn't want this". | briefly
pointed out that most of the residents on the street had lived there for many decades longer than this
bar, or most of the other many licensed premises on the top part of the market). And that me and my
family, and many other residents were terribly affected by this late night noise in a residential area. |
explained there were numerous elderly neighbours who were badly affected. | mentioned one elderly
neighbour in his 70s who had severe cancer, had recently lost his wife and was repeatedly disturbed.
Another lady in her 70s with anxiety and sleeping problems whose life was a misery due to the bar. A
well-spoken and well-dressed male customer shouted at me, "I don't give a f*** about you and | don't
give a f*** about your neighbours...I don't give a f*** about you and | don't give a f*** about your
neighbours”.

It's a real community on these streets. Kind considerate neighbours who care for each other and the
community. Off Broadway wants no part of this and has a proven track record of persistently breaking
the terms of their license. We all like to have a good time, and sometimes make some naise, or have a
party. But the issue is that this isn't once in a while - it's every week: whether it's building and operating
a 'beer garden' without license or considering the extreme disruption to neighbours, getting customers
paralytically drunk and vomiting/shouting/partying, permanently staining the paving on Dericote Street
with heavy waste grease, loud amplified music either from within the bar or from customers on sound
systems, fire door or safety exit breaches, dangerous wiring, serving and leaving out tables in breach of
licence or not controlling ASB, or - above all - frequent loud noise of drink or drug affected customers
partying on our street hours past closing time.

It's part of a wider issue. The Council has now issued licenses to i think around 15 premises on the top
section of Broadway Market alone - it is clearly over-saturated, and the consequences in terms of late

night drunk behaviour in the Market and in the London Fields park is inevitable and a persistent public
nuisance, and high cost in terms of security, enforcement and palicing.

The attitude of the OB management too all this, is simply rude and utterly dismissive of residents,
denigrating them, denying the evidence, and just doing it again. And they - and their customers - can
come in and make/spend their money, then go home - and leave us as residents with all the impacts.

Thanks for your work on this particular Off Broadway case, and the wider challenge.

Best regards,

Page 124



Appendix B

RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY REPRESENTATION:
APPLICATION UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003

RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY DETAILS

NAME OF AUTHORITY Metropolitan Police service
Licensing Unit,
ADDRESS OF AUTHORITY Stoke Police Station
33 Stoke Newington High Street
London
N16 8DS
CONTACT NAME PC 3691CE Kerrie RYAN
TELEPHONE NUMBER 07796 183078
E-MAIL ADDRESS hackneylicensing@met.police.uk

APPLICATION PREMISES

Off Broadway
NAME & ADDRESS OF PREMISES 63-65 Broadway Market
London
E8 4PH
NAME OF PREMISES USER Rupert SELBY & Stephen SELBY

COMMENTS

| make the following relevant representations in relation to the above application
to vary the Premises Licence at the above address.

1) the prevention of crime and disorder
2) public safety

3) the prevention of public nuisance

4) the protection of children from harm

[ o o o

Representations (which include comments and/or objections) in relation to:

Page 125



Police make the following representations in relation to the application
for a review on the Premises Licence at OFF BROADWAY, 63-65
BROADWAY MARKET, LONDON, E8 4PH for the following reason(s);

This statement summarises numerous visits made by police to the premises over the
past 9-10 months. There have been numerous other visits in between these where
police have continued to engage with the staff and management over various issues,
including customers drinking outside on the street and more recently social
distancing and breaches of COVID legislation.

In July 2020 England saw the re-opening of pubs, bars and restaurants after the
National Lockdown. During this period police observed enormous crowds in
Broadway Market outside the licensed premises, but especially Off Broadway.
Police licensing officers repeatedly engaged with the staff and management to
request that they pro-actively encourage social distancing, but very little was done.
The following months had several changes in COVID legislation, rules and
restrictions, which were followed up by regular updates from police and local
authority officers.

The second national lockdown ended in November 2020, after which the following
visits were conducted by police;

On 25™ August 2020, police submitted representations in relation to a pavement
licence application submitted by the premises for an area nearby, this was on the
grounds that we had regularly seen overcrowding and drinking on the streets and the
granting of this licence would be likely to encourage the continuation of this
behaviour.

5" November 2020 (Also the start of 2"¢ Lockdown) — Police licensing officers visited
the venue and observed lots of customers from Off Broadway drinking in the street
and a lack of social distancing.

On 20™ November 2020 — Police Licensing Officers attended and issues a
Prohibition Notice for the issues observed on the previous visit on 5" November and
up to this date.

22" November 2020 at 1820hrs, again Police Licensing Officers visited and
observed the breaching of the Prohibition Notice. The manager was challenged on
this, and he stated that he was aware, and would be putting different measures in
place the following day. He told police that he didn’t have sufficient staff to enforce it
tonight.

On 30™ November 2020 police licensing officers attended and again witnessed
COVID breaches. Police engaged with the management of the premises, stating
that we wished to see an improvement.

On 19" December 2020 (Tier 4 restrictions announced and coming into force on 215t
December 2020) police licensing officers visited the premises and again withnessed
COVID breaches in relation to social distancing, no QR codes and customers not
pre-ordering alcohol, but buying direct through the window.

Page 126




The following few months then saw tougher restrictions as the government brought the 4
Tier System into force.

However, on 27" March 2021, police attended the premises and discussed with the
management, the need for improvement around social distancing, overcrowding outside
and large queues. A request for their COVID risk assessment was also submitted.

On 17" April 2021 at approximately 1535hrs, police licensing officers visited the premises
again and spoke with management. During the visit it was observed that the rear garden
was being used to accommodate customers, some of which were obviously sat in groups
larger than 6, contrary to COVID legislation and there was very little social distancing being
practiced or enforced.

On 11" May 2021, police licensing officers received a letter of complaint from a local
resident in relation to the crowds, the high noise levels and the lack of actions around
dispersal from the staff and management of the premises.

On 22" May 2021, this was observed by police licensing officers who conducted a visit and
saw crowds drinking outside again — despite being told about it numerous times previously,
poor dispersal and the lack of a COVID Risk Assessment on the premises.

This visit was followed up by a warning that was sent on 28" May 2021. Previous to this
though, police made a telephone call to Mr Rupert SELBY to discuss the issues with him to
co-ordinate a plan of action and/ or assist with matters of concern. During this phone call
Mr SELBY was rude and argumentative and refused to engage with police, stating that he
would just wait for the warning letter.

Police feel that every effort has been made to engage with the venue and discuss our
concerns, but have seen little to no improvement. There has been constant non-compliance
with COVID legislation and no action taken by the premises despite several warnings.
Police feel that the operator has no regard for the promotion of the licensing objectives and
the operation has had a negative impact on the local area and residents.

The above representations are supported by the following evidence and information.

Personal Knowledge. Conducting visits at the premises.

Are there any actions or measures that could be taken to allay concerns or
objections? If so, please explain.

Signed
PC 3691CE RYAN
(By E-mail)

Name (printed)

Page 127



Appendix D
&= Hackney

This premises licence has been issued by:
Licensing Service

1 Hillman Street

London

E8 1DY

Premises licence number LBH-PRE-T-0979

Part 1 - Premises Details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference of
description

Off Broadway

63-65 Broadway Market

Post town London Postcode | E8 4PH

Telephone number

Where the licence is time limited the dates
Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence
Plays

Films

Recorded Music

Supply of Alcohol

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Plays Standard Hours
Mon 10:00-23:00
Tue 10:00-23:00
Wed 10:00-23:00
Thu 10:00-23:00
Fri 10:00-23:00
Sat 10:00-23:00
Sun 10:00-23:00

Films Standard Hours
Mon 10:00-23:00
Tue 10:00-23:00
Wed 10:00-23:00
Thu 10:00-23:00
Fri 10:00-23:00
Sat 10:00-23:00
Sun 10:00-23:00

Page 128 1of 10



Recorded Music

Supply of Alcohol

Standard Hours
Mon 10:00-23:00
Tue 10:00-23:00
Wed 10:00-23:00
Thu 10:00-23:00
Fri 10:00-23:00

Sat 10:00-23:00
Sun 10:00-23:00

Standard Hours

Mon 10:00-00:00
Tue 10:00-00:00
Wed 10:00-00:00
Thu 10:00-00:00
Fri 10:00-00:00
Sat 10:00-00:00
Sun 10:00-00:00

The opening hours of the premises

Standard Hours:

Mon 09:00-00:00
Tue 09:00-00:00
Wed 09:00-00:00
Thu 09:00-00:00
Fri 09:00-00:00
Sat 09:00-00:00
Sun 09:00-00:00

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off

supplies

On Premises

Page 129

Page 2 of 10



Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of
holder of premises licence

Mr Stephen Selby
63-65 Broadway Market
London

E8 4PH

And;

Mr Rupert Selby
63-65 Broadway Market
London

E8 4PH

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number
(where applicable)
N/A

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where
the premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol
Mr Byron Knight

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by
designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises the
supply of alcohol

Date of grant: 04/11/2008

David Tuitt
Team Leader - Licensing

Page 130 Page 3 of 10



Annex 1 - Mandatory Conditions
Supply Of Alcohol (On/Both)

1. No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence:

(a) At a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the
premises licence.

(b) At a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a
personal licence or his personal licence is suspended.

2. Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by
a person who holds a personal licence.

3. (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not
carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the
premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the
following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of
encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises -

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are

designed to require or encourage, individuals to;

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or
supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the
responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or (ii) drink as much
alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a
manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24
hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a
licensing objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on,
or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone,
encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of
drunkenness in any favourable manner.

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than
where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of a
disability).

4, The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request
to customers where it is reasonably available.

5. 5.1. The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure
that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to
the
sales or supply of alcohol.

Page 131 Page 4 of 10



5.2 The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licences must
ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with
the age verification policy.

5.3. The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to
be under 18 years if age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to
produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their
photograph, date of birth and either:-

A. a holographic mark or

B. an ultraviolet feature.

6. The responsible person shall ensure that:

a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the
premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance
ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the
following measures:

* beer or cider:1/2 pint;

* gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25ml or 35ml; and

+ still wine in a glass: 125ml; and

a. these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other

printed material which is available to customers on the

premises; and

b. where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol
to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available.

Minimum Drinks Pricing
7. 7.1 A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for
consumption on or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

7.2 For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 7.1 above -
(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic

Liquor Duties Act 1979;

(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula - P =
D+(DxV) Where -

(i) P is the permitted price,

(ii) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were
charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value
added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of

the alcohol;

(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a
premises licence -

(i) the holder of the premises licence,

(ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of

Page 132 Page 5 of 10



alcohol under such a licence;

(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which

there is in force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club
present on the premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to
prevent the supply in question; and

(e) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with

the Value Added Tax Act 1994.

7.3 Where the permitted price given by Paragraph 8.2(b) above would
(apart from this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price
given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by
that sub- paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

7.4 (1) Sub-paragraph 7.4(2) below applies where the permitted price

given by Paragraph 7.2(b) above on a day (“the first day”) would be different
from the permitted price on the next day (“the second day”) as a result of a
change to the rate of duty or value added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or
supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days
beginning on the second day.

Exhibition Of Films

8. Admission of children (under 18) to the exhibition of any film must be

restricted in accordance with: -

(a) Recommendations made by the film classification body where the film

classification body is specified in the licence, or

(b) Recommendations made by the licensing authority where the film

classification body is not specified in the licence, or the relevant licensing

authority has not notified the holder of the licence that this subsection applies

to the film in question.

&quot;film classification body &quot; means person(&#39;s) designated under s4 of the
Video Recordings Act 1984(c.39).

Mandatory Condition - Door Supervision

9.Each individual who is to carry out a security activity at the premises must be
licensed by the Security Industry Authority.

Page 133 Page 6 of 10



Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

9. The premises shall maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the minimum
requirements of a Metropolitan Police Crime PreventionOfficer. All entry and exit points
will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person entering in any light
condition. TheCCTV system shall continually record whilst the premises is open for
licensable activities and during all times when customers remain on the premises. All
recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of31 days with date and time stamping.
Recordings shall be made available immediately upon the request of the Police or
authorised officer. A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation
of the CCTV system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises are open to
the public. This staff member shall be able to show Police recent data or footage with the
absolute minimum of delay when requested.

10. The venue will operate a Challenge 25 policy.

11. Premises to operate a no baseball caps or hooded tops policy and no alcohol
promotions eg Happy hour or 2 for 1.

12. The amount of people coming outside the venue to smoke to be limited by appropriate
means to prevent people spilling onto a thoroughfare.

13. Premises to operate a zero tolerance policy to drugs and comply with the Hackney
Police/ Hackney Council Community Safety UnitDrugs and Weapons Policy

14. The premises will also, in cooperation with Hackney Police and no later than 3 months
following granting of the premises licence,regularly facilitate a premises drug audit using
the iron itemiser or similar device.

15. Notices to be displayed at exits requesting patrons respect the needs of local
residents and leave the premises and the area quietly.

16. An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available immediately to an
authorised officer of the Hackney BoroughCouncil or the Police, which will record the
following:(a) all crimes reported to the venue(b) all ejections of patrons(c) any complaints
received(d) any incidents of disorder(e) seizures of drugs or offensive weapons(f) any
faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or scanning equipment(g) any refusal
of the sale of alcohol(h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.(i) SIA
booking on - off times / Full Badge number / contact phone number..

17. Security (SIA licensed door supervisors) is to be considered on a continual basis, on
Friday and Saturday one (1) SIA will be employed from 2100 Hours at a ratio of one (1)
SIA per one hundred(100) customers or part thereof until close. They will remind
customers to be courteous and quiet when leaving the premises.

18. Children to be accompanied by an adult at all times.

Page 134 Page 7 of 10



19. An acoustic report to be produced to detail works that need to be completed to ensure
the property does not cause noise nuisance to nearby neighboring residential properties:
such report to be received and approved by the pollution team before regulated
entertainment is permitted on the premises.

20. A defined space, no less than two metres, be made available at the front of the
premises in order to allow no more than 4 patrons to congregate and smoke.

21. The capacity of the basement shall be limited to no more than 40 patrons at any one
time.

Page 135 Page 8 of 10



Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority
Not Applicable

Page 136 Page 9 of 10



Annex 4 - Plans
PLAN/LBH-PRE-T-0979/TBC

Page 137 Page 10 of 10



W '
iy ] .
W !
W\ ' .
W\ 1
W\ i
W 7
W\
. 0
\‘ 7
\‘ '
\ !
\“ '
\ 1
W\ I =0 >
W\ S22 07 \
\ ,\\:4/ =4V \\@
\ 252550,
W -2 0 v
o5 a4
-z 1 \
- 1 °
25N
2aRY ondon'rields
" T [ '

" ,I/ ! ) Po

. /// East Side
Vi 1 El
W o, ! \y o

“ ' 1\ 1 °

" _s [

S
r——— -
s

‘Iiooo 00 cee®®o0o0
= /% EZ
OAD_" BU

K ROAD.
.DAI

1L
SH-R(

. hessd

,ADW
N STREET [

i
NORTH
Scale: 1:2500 at A4

Off Broadway, 63-65 Broadway Market, E8 4PH
F},a@ed Hy&&peciﬁed please specify copyright statement

H HaCKney ednesday, January 12, 202 email:




8/10/2021 London Borough of Hackney Mail - Off Broadway licence review Ap pe n d Ix C 1

Licensing (Shared Mailbox) <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

Off Broadway licence review

19 July 2021 at 12:58
o: "Licensing ared Mailbox)" <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

Dear Licensing team,

Re: Off Broadway

63-65 Broadway Market
London

E8 4PH

| am writing regarding the above premises licence review.

| support the revoking of their licence, on the grounds of public nuisance. The business has an incredibly poor
compliance record under their current planning and licencing conditions and, therefore, | strongly believe that their
licence needs to be revoked. Any conditions attached will simply continue not to be followed, as evidenced by their
past record.

The business regularly causes a public nuisance including noise disturbance to surrounding residents, over many
years, on a nearly daily basis. This includes extremely loud music from within the premises, which current rules
stipulate should not be heard outside at any time. They have opened a large drinking garden, specifically against their
planning permission, and have continued to operate this for 5 months, despite notice from the council to close it. This
creates noise distance to many residents throughout our properties, at all times of the day.

Seating at the front, attracting large crowds and noise, continues to operate to after midnight on some occasions,
again, despite shop fronts only allowing this to 10pm. This disturbs many residents in an area densely populated.

There has been the need for multiple police visits in the summer due to noise, crowds and antisocial behaviour.
Multiple noise reports to the council requiring council visits and multiple reports of fly tipping around the business.

When we have contacted the owner, the owner refuses to take reasonable steps to minimise his business’s public
nuisance impact. This has also been reported by council officers and evidenced by his continual refusal to abide by
existing rules. The business believes they have a right to operate as they like and does listen to residents or the
council. Other businesses on the street are very engaging and responsive, and take reasonable steps to make it an
enjoyable place for people to live and visit.

In summary, Off Broadway has blighted the street for many years, causing extreme noise disturbance to residents. It
results in many episodes of antisocial behaviour surrounding the business. Despite frequent engagement by
resident’s, the police and the council, the business continues to break many rules attached to it and, therefore, must
not be allowed to continue to operate.

Many thanks,

[l Broadway Market
Hackney
London Page 139

https://mail.google.com/mail/b/ALGkd0Oya-9Uds9rPbaSo04u57wYY4C-H72TNso8y5 _IL-xNg8MvVp/u/0?ik=11de5240b7&view=pt&search=all&permmsgi... 1/2



8/10/2021 London Borough of Hackney Mail - Off Broadway licence review

s I

Page 140

https://mail.google.com/mail/b/ALGkd0Oya-9Uds9rPbaSo04u57wYY4C-H72TNso8y5 _IL-xNg8MvVp/u/0?ik=11de5240b7&view=pt&search=all&permmsgi... 2/2



8/10/2021 London Borough of Hackney Mail - Off Broadway, 63-65 Broadway Market, London E8 4PH

Appendix C2

Licensing (Shared Mailbox) <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

Off Broadway, 63-65 Broadway Market, London E8 4PH

P 28 July 2021 a1 13:27
o: licensing@hackney.gov.u

To whom it may concern,

The open drug use that has been seen since the recent reopening of Off Broadway is unbelievable and the rudeness
of the new Canadian owner when trying to address the noise levels and antisocial congregating in the vicinity, plus the
addition of the outside space in the car port that | couldn’t find an alternation for on their license online — |
wholeheartedly support your decision to review and potentially close this premises.

And contrary to their ‘Save OB’ campaign (https://www.offbroadway.org.uk/save-ob/), we are not NIMBY’s or new
residents — they have changed since lockdown, not us.

Regards,

Page 141

https://mail.google.com/mail/b/ALGkdOya-9Uds9rPbaSo04u57wYY4C-H72TNso8y5_IL-xNg8MvVp/u/0?ik=11de5240b7&view=pt&search=all&permmsgi... 1/1



112/22, 12:33 PM London Borough of Hackney Mail - Licensing Review ‘Off Broadway'

Appendix C3
H Hackl’ley Licensing (Shared Mailbox) <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

Licensing Review ‘Off Broadway’
1 message

28 July 2021 at 15:23
To: Licensing <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

Dear Licensing

| write to request that the alcohol and premises licence for Off Broadway at 63-65 Broadway Market is revoked in full
in the upcoming licensing review.

| advocate that this is done on the grounds that Mr Rupert Selby has show himself to be a wholly unfit and improper
person to hold a licence. He has consistently and deliberately breached the current conditions of his licence, and
does not consider the consequences on the local community and public safety. He also refuses to engage genuinely
with concerns of neighbours and the local community.

This is illustrated by the construction of a beer garden at the rear of the property, in direct contradictj is existing
planning and licensing conditions. This was done without any prior discussions or notifications withW
neighbours, and when asked about the development Mr Selby refused to listen to our concerns. This beer garden
was in operation for three months and caused huge distress to neighbours, because of noise and a total loss of
privacy in our homes. Only when this review was announced did he desist, perhaps only temporarily, and he intended
fully to make this a permanent fixture.

Off Broadway recurrently has late night openings, beyond the agreed hours, with resulting antisocial behaviour. This
includes noise, patrons bringing their own amplified music equipment and has also involved open illicit drug use
which | have reported to the Police. | have also previously asked staff to stop using the rear of the premises to
smoking marijuana, as the smell is offensive.

There is frequently noise from live performances and recordings after the licensed hours. Music is consistently heard
in surrounding private properties, including my own. This music is frequently played on the ground rthan in
the basement which is a current license conditions, with doors and windows open. | hear this in mmeost
evenings, and it prevents me from sleeping.

Any further licensing restrictions applied will simply not be adhered to by Mr Selby, who seems solely interested in
making maximum financial gain through the sales of alcohol at the detriment of the local community and neighbours.
There is a total lack of genuine engagement with neighbours and the local community, who care about Broadway
Market and want to see its business flourish in a responsible manner. | do not see a situation in which Mr Selby will
be capable of operating a responsible establishment, given his historical behaviour,

Other establishments, such as Cat and Mutton, are exemplary and adhere to their licensing conditions. and act
responsibly to limit antisocial behaviour. To allow Off Broadway to continue to operate with a licence is unfair on other
businesses who are acting responsibly.

Finally - | have raised this with Rupert Selby, who refuses to listen to my concerns. He subsequent created an online
petition, shared on social media, in which he vilified and direct hatred towards neighbours for raising their concerns
with him and the council. This is simply not compatible with a responsible licence holder.

Please acknowledge receipt.

Yours sincerely

lroadway Market

Page 142

https://mail.google.com/mail/b/ALGkdOWQ_6USHbP--TYbNKpry7uZwdACOVf_79nVehpSEy5vGXm7/u/0/?ik=11de5240b7 &view=pt&search=all&p... 1/1



1/12/22, 12:33 PM London Borough of Hackney Mail - Off Broadway

H HaCKney Licensing (Shared Mailbox) <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

Off Broadway

1 message

16 July 2021 at 23:33
To: Shop Fronts <shopfronts@hackney.gov.uk>, licensing@hackney.gov.uk, Sanaria Hussain
<sanaria.hussain@hackney.gov.uk>

Dear Shop Fronts and Licensing

Off Broadway have been keeping the tables on the pavement and serving alcohol until at least (it is still ongoing)
11.30pm tonight.

| am attaching a video demonstrating this.

Please can you both inform me whether they are allowed to do so? | have had no updates at all regarding these
persistent breaches, which continue to have a massive detrimental impact on my home.

iBroadway Market

N IMG_1471.MOV
15672K

Page 143

https://mail.google.com/mail/b/ALGkdOWQ_6USHbP--TYbNKpry7uZwdACOVf_79nVehpSEy5vGXm7/u/0/?ik=11de5240b7 &view=pt&search=all&p... 1/1



8/10/2021 London Borough of Hackney Mail - Re: Review of Premises Licence: Off Broadway, 63 - 65 Broadgay Market, E8 ali C4

ppendix

Licensing (Shared Mailbox) <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

Re: Review of Premises Licence: Off Broadway, 63 - 65 Broadway Market, E8 4PH

4 August 2021 at 00:15

o: "Licensing ared Mailbox)" <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>, David Tuitt <david.tuitt@hackney.gov.uk>,
Andy.Durrant@met.pnn.police.uk, Gerry McCarthy <Gerry.McCarthy@hackney.gov.uk>, stevie.bull@met.pnn.police.uk

Dear Licensing Committee,

Please now find attached video evidence as promised in respect of ‘Review of Premises Licence:
Off Broadway, 63 - 65 Broadway Market, Hackney, London, E8 4PH’

With regards,

On Wed, 4 Aug 2021 at 00-10, N '

Dear Licensing Committee,

| have noticed that my email submitted in respect of ‘Review of Premises Licence: Off Broadway,
63 - 65 Broadway Market, Hackney, London, E8 4PH’ did not send some images embedded, or
the video evidence, please now find attached a word version with all images for your
convenience and | will send a further email with the video and hope this arrives.

With regards,

On Tue, 3 Aug 2021 at 2350, N '

Dear Licensing Committee,
Page 144

https://mail.google.com/mail/b/ALGkd0Oya-9Uds9rPbaSo04u57wYY4C-H72TNso8y5 _IL-xNg8MvVp/u/0?ik=11de5240b7&view=pt&search=all&permmsgi... 1/7



Dear Licensing Committee,

Re: Review of Premises Licence: Off Broadway, 63 - 65 Broadway Market, Hackney, London, E8 4PH

On behalf of many panel members and residents we wish to object to the above Premises Application. | am
the Chair of London Fields Safer Neighbourhood Panel (LF SNP) and a resident on Croston Street and a
regular user of Broadway Market; as such | am also directly affected by the high level of Crime, ASB and
nuisance from the above premises.

We believe that a premises license review is necessary to consider restriction, suspension and or a
revocation of the premises licence as the proprietor has repeatedly over many years demonstrated to
promote and work against the 4 licensing objectives:

1. the prevention of crime and disorder

2. public safety

3. the prevention of public nuisance

4. the protection of children from harm.

Historically going back over many years Off Broadway has been the single most complained about
business for breaches of their Iicencel ASB, noise and nuisance from residents in the area brought
before the LF SNP. This has resulted in some residents becoming so distressed and deprived of a
‘quality of life’ that they have given up and reluctantly moved home.

Public Nuisance, Crime and Disorder — Impact on surrounding residents right to a privacy and a safe
environment in and around their own home.

During the Pandemic and lockdown Off Broadway promoted the sale of takeout’s and encouraged large
unmanaged groups to consume Alcohol not only around the Bar but on Broadway Market, London Fields
Park, surrounding streets and the residential Dericote Street and at one point were the only Bar opening
on the street for take outs.

This has resulted in very high levels of alcohol use and has been associated with late night noise and
parties, public urination, defecation, illicit drug use, drug dealing and significant litter and generates ASB
resulting on many calls to Council Services and the Police.

This has been an issue pre-Covid 19 but has increased exponentially from April-2020.

Nuisance and Disorder and ASB Public Safety: Street gathering, noise and pollution.

Both historical and throughout the covid Pandemic breaches Mr Rupert Selby has demonstrated his
disregard for both his Licensing legislation obligations, and to promote and imply Covid-safe measures.
They repeatedly been reprimanded and warned by several the Councils departments for a number of
contraventions including Licensing breaches and Covid-response team for breaches of Covid-Safe
regulations and legislations. They were forced to close by Police and LBH Licensing teams on several
occasions -often being the only Bar open- finally resulting on a probation notice being served. They
continued to be the only bar to open following closure and it was clear they were the only bar selling take
outs with large crowds repeatedly returning for takeouts to stand about drinking, causing nuisance and
ASB.

Page 145



Police called by several residents and myself police closed OB.

Security has been poor at best and while there is often the presents of a SIA Licensed Door Supervisors
outside the front of the Bar, he does not manage or disperse the groups who purchase repeated Drinks
and off sales and then congregate in Dericote street in large numbers. Many times, residents including
myself have asked supervisors to disperse noisy drunken bar drinkers outside the bar, often with little
result. Off Broadway have repeatedly been visited and informed by Covid Response team, Enforcement
Officers and Hackney Police that it is requirement to disperse all customers that gather especially under
Covid Legislation.

Examples of breaches reported to Police:

CAD Ref: 4524 - 20/03/21 Benches put out by staff on Broadway Dericote Street
during Lockdown with customers eating and drinking.

RUBBISH: has on many occasions been left outside OB’s on the street and road by OB and has causes a
safety issue on occasion with oil spillages all across the pavement and leaking from bins as they them
about every. XXX Insert images.

Openly promoting use of Garden Area in Breach of premises licence.

Page 146



et

[ Cad Ref: 4325 - 29/05/21 in Breach of licence after closer notice served for
unlicensed area being used.

From Off Broadways Instagram openly promoting use of
Garden Area in Breach of premises licence.
They have lacked in any regard to public safety or wellbeing openly promoted miss use of Alcohol and have
encouraged people to gather in groups outside their premises during the pandemic.

From Off Broadways Instagram April 2021
Noise has been generated by the use of the garden without a premises licence, fire door regularly left open
so noise and amplified music spills on to the residential street.

Page 147



during COVID restrictions, Off Broadway regularly breach their current license by having live music in their
main bar and openly promoted this:

02.05.2020 This group wandered down from having purchased drinks from OB
and were playing music from phone on asking them where they had brought drinks they said OB
informing me that it was busy there. | asked them to leave, and witnesses them returning to OB.

Public urination and defecation on the street and outside residents’ homes, has been also witnessed by
myself and has seen many OB customers not only urinate on outside and on Dericote street but walk to

Page 148



Croston street to both Urinate and defecate outside mine and my neighbour’s home. | have either seen

them coming from OB or leave drinks with friends outside OB or return to OB afterwards.
s % 0 O\

L8488 This was left outside my house by two women who were very drunk and
returned to their friends at OB and take up their drinks.

Please see video evidence 1. The noise, Crowds, street drinking from OB sales, waiting taxi blocking the
street.

OB has regularly causes nuisance and breaches its premises licence and shop Front Licence blocking the
pavement going back many years forcing pedestrians on to the road, and regularly we have to report it to
Shop front trading, Markets and Enforcement, who year on year have to visit and issues warnings before
they comply.

19.07.20

| regularly advise residents and other business owners on who to contact in Hackney Council.

| have had meetings and discussions with Licensing lead David Tuitt and Community Safety and
Enforcement Gerry McCarthy which has resulted in me being provided with contact details so that | can
call/report in issues as | witness or arise from residents to enforcement for the area. Increased
enforcement patrols have also been introduced to tackle people wondering down the street from the bar
to urinate.

Page 149



As Chair of London Fields Safer Neighbourhood Panel, and a directly affected resident, | have not only
received many complaints but have witnessed first-hand and recorded the many problems and breaches

from Off Broadway.

As Chair of Hackney Safer Neighbourhood Board, | am regularly updated on the Policing issues, actions, and
impact on safely trying to manage Street drinking and ASB especially during this pandemic much is

originating from Off Broadway.
We do not believe that this Mr Selby has demonstrated that he can meet the licensing objectives therefore

creates significant nuisance, disorder, offending and a serious Public Health risk. Residents and Council
services are suffering the impact of this poorly managed premises.

With regards,

Page 150



Appendix C5

L.and.om

N6 -l

22 7a JLLLﬁ 200

To H(lclum_y qubmg'

I'm o regular drrawer ak OFF Broadway,

afnd  I'm  swrprised  thot any L.‘rwedh‘gau"cm
wouldl  be under reviaw. Broadway maryet
AnOLAS o NOM- chaun venwe and.  has
QLLUQ\LJS bean oo walrMm FYL’QXLCLL\&) place  poy
friend s, posrily (dake arghts. The aumpes of

oukscdy Sotky VO Munimal compared €O tha

and | cannot
Nutton the Dove ekC.
Cak and ‘ e "

ho\p M OLS
bux Ossume &
yuch coynplal N - Rraad Wiy

e ECUQQk - Cf thot's not

“; 9 ‘{— w 4 ‘U\i MO.L aMouwnt OP

novse. dhon &S o6 it's  toudh.

"




Appendix C6

QUQQ‘ASWLL %
EX |

’LL"Z/ 90|
“To HQCL(NNB L(QNWS \

\ Ann O v’QOu\O\I A g'VWd»«)q& ' \ \\AQ lo Ca.uﬂ
| b bt ﬂw()e»/f 4 SWM r(w a fed ewd
N \S Vo \&s\l&( e \wet,3 ord e

! ‘ %\/ s \.JA& ‘M

’ A8
- Q/\Wb ”Gvf’f‘ef wppat ”\SM X
A %M Ve Al og~ehand
\)\—‘5. \ oo~k S CAQ&)NQ/ Comu’m)%\

Nours pdirliy

! -*

[

Page 152



Appendix C7

I o cooer

E‘\)“/CKYN USAL &

L ovs ©Oono
N ’kh
23”‘*@&6 202

| ho=sro dso c,@wwwj 253 Odﬁ'gfowdwijj /M

ML o S S wo | L tHon

b beceeina o bers o albdy e ks oy
el Londan oS a-dl el Lﬁ Ay
The b Lan om orm ue_.;aj Lecing ok ~ondt Aa
Le. ot P Ao a0 Ao penckes b r—
tihd be  Sore (9 praniti Y- praidde CO Lole

e MZ\/G'D S C_/l/{/bﬁ\ cL/(/f
O ' c»\ry{' [\, et A 4 /\0/(61
K fiimzz ! L:u/,_,w ﬁf +- / rendli % Tle schoer™
/ Vﬁc/ C »Q’L C‘A/: p "\@ //L.ZO Ae C:OD% M Mu/‘(jiév\ C)/}A—LQJ/

/\e/(/ in)_(ﬂ. C{/yucio (,v\/ /LJWCJ?O&Q&//VL_)}]jj (HMJ\
S Z“’* J Lv & LJ o(/u//& éﬂ\w/} Z)c-/\/ as gluj o}
/R NN

po noh clore Qff Drondt )




Appendix C8
Dol 20 721
A&df{’gg.‘ I O{'Luk Teracr. , Londown ’-66 -

° \%dﬁwkf L\\Cd\ﬁlxj ,
| o e aomer ok o4 bw“""“-‘ﬂ“
il "

M&WpWOw¢%0m4M

berk  Spots  for & capuol  dnnke

aftenoon / ewuv\oa ,

A
o support I (nokegen durt

W& (owe |

o f et omgl  wowld ha e (T
(W

Chaans et ower anol O(Mmgﬁ

C OY\ A A Lta, w Hrak ©

brociobucsy. branggs -
. N ¢ Ol i* 'S wo
Twe b’trc;;,{’,(L U N UQ.L?SE foanborn nC  om

bou
lowdae /M@r leo oy &f e Oftaer @"‘“’0/

O N

CA




Appendix C9

- l Foul TiNg  PoAD

LONDON

v [

92\ U\L\S 262
To Howkvxej L @5 g

Ao wM a5 e emp\led ok Ot l@vcodwuj o gnd
hewe CU{W}S WQ@QV\ C(;\Z oCC aSeve)  dvindern” H«U/\t ,

The bor ¢ deeadk r e locad (‘OVMMW“lJ) ool |
dent il S g naige SSue fom Phe puerent
(onsoler o bvge groups (‘ehgm9a)re all oUthj
B(baﬂw;?’lcvk& E}br‘m\c‘q s hom We off licencey

Broztelwon Mockeh cffess we oy and OF Boadvoy
|y F'S cence jedpowolises Wy come .

%’“6 i M}

Page 155



Appendix 016

DUSEE IR E
[\MMB U\&cbmf < O\-

'/W

0 Hoclne  Licensing,

(\Jvr ¢ CA. « G\ (‘A

—T B Mo




Appendix C11

{DO‘JV( ‘~ 2h ) oF/ 202\
(;O\/V'\\M.@‘/cﬁ‘(&-\ M(;_Ql) c/(‘/\o‘a (/\.-\}

Nddrex: N B

TO Hockng  Licensing N

Ao OFF e;moihw)

\ \/\&\)z/ N ees— f%k
. OSL (v‘\ C¢ o kwo/kb P\&{,l__. L0\ | |
()Tf\ "\’Q'S e o’\v\ D SFLVM% ,

<’ a—"(\“(‘ v»cc\"*

VM\\\D ‘E\r‘r @_,OQKD | , O k’i
o~ L 'go'\r e—a— o) S0 o~

N e, = e )

o)
)
T "\“3 A \coL@'

&~

T“)

T ;
('796%9 \5‘&"\"7 o\\.,.)(/D

w'\\\ \,vo‘\' \,\A? do vQc\\ALQ‘
Yl B CI M (o TS

RIS LT sevTonS ueg_l,eg).
P lee toss of
?\@&\sc,’wco\,g\,,ow

ST L

\’\ S~ (-

'\ TN~
OS2 {

0\\ \ﬁ(,&—a& - c—

/ i -
OC‘V‘A \l\f%l"ﬁfbok o\

Cen S

‘ N %’\/\L VL~ | \
&/(/\5*0ch S ‘/Q‘? ) . o -COV o
\_,Q,Q_,‘V \ L/7 | )
C O | \— —_D
6 (AV\/\ AV\_AQV_ e L oSS LS -
o\ o S P gl

} bae
L0~ ! s Tty




Appendix C12

| b

DL 109

F i

O H@C |<\ne§ | toena m}

VL \'>€€\f\ \mm mjjﬂﬁ gﬁea g:f;_ an@s& eaﬁ"x
Tequban at © an @

coaf;t Eﬁ}i(\)&%u lsé%a iﬂmurfm é?muc Weohﬁ?m

o\gs\)ﬁ e J;\/\Q M)OX R N aum @)?9 Q

%\bmo@@m O § 'S(&\Q q[m Qﬁj "0‘0 5 cxi;\

T OMNQR aem Js lLﬁe \h(se Q aleq D Fb o0
\lﬁ 4 VNSudiN 3& D Q%CQ:A U‘l(,\[ré oM N)Cg) ‘gfﬂ QV‘”S \\Wq V)

q)\x<z\l<\ ay Nnges &Cl‘y\é eﬁvg uQQ JOUCYS

Page 158



Appendix C13

Addess - €20 .

Bc\*\é ! 24/()7/21
B¢ \Xy GC\LVW\l (O\ﬁ\ V\C«\

| Gole s ewd e arnes J@M

O(g @/oa&wwﬁ o bawe Q’d\‘j e
bead posibve  @npere 2y b ad i
T @ma&wa@ N s

| W fua
\,\\)) uoige.  or OQSN/@"”C"‘ .

5\«(9 ove Wﬁe,w,@j kv and

vales Sﬂ"a/\&u«ﬁ G\QGS.Q Ao+ Sy hean

(L»QM\,

Reaaids




Appendix C14

B coe il ioiar vae i)

/g \I'\(A('..(‘l..v»(% l./- Ve G (3 .

‘l:' (. “ '\OCA'J"L Vv 6-0\0(/&& %U.r O\N R L—G—d \/ec/\rc
eande RN\ (e hocuwnt o d o H @‘ Mw%

bw Civee NE ag)‘o,./\\;ss( (V\Cw‘.e— VL R \/‘W/(

AN L § Sea (/.)\—3’\/\ NOs2 O s (\WO(JULWI

Lo\ (Oce~t ('\—20@(1— . —(:\rbw- way é'k‘())i“‘;”%"’e
VV‘WAS Veniclend t panc cene ‘{Wi.u( C“fll"
(o terdion A C}° (55 Qn—ergm A A "{lﬂa“’"’/’y

(e (st o Slhwe  Jle ot uith
ViSed=/™

D S- \ \awe 6621/\ vvw.p& m/uuucvv&
S\ ’ (/\1/1. p L S i uAS
Nysiy p Jnt U P |
‘{/‘é e (e /¢ @wn&/ é r§ A /d(x,« 4

@/wu, Bz

Qﬁ%&(w
% AT\ | & VA e
aq - tvan v lee § \/@M/\é}é/%

O'V\ LU\S&WQW"\ VA= W Q\(,(‘&VLM_, /(/op
’(’U"ﬁ ré’(‘«@-@m;é Jﬁ W (e Pay®160 oo UM&Q W‘O’/‘(}/ U
(S)(Q‘LS" é“"ﬂ Othis g e wo oo (Lt b Howo 1 (00l

-



Appendix C15

Dig 4™ Tuly 05N

pdeess 2.0 NG

B Vockned Cannc
0 %0@5]\/\/‘ > o ok /mwa@j e
Jgﬂ%& W\MK Ak Arar o wownn &}wwdﬁ;

oan e | € shnaaol Ty ST




Appendix C16

Adress, Tl =00 =0 77

s - on oo

{‘DOAQ |24 |0F|2028

O Hockne] Nieendiq.
LVE W T oNE OF  TNE FEW  (NDPEN 0Em
bl W jontoN - VT 8 o) AgUSY SRSET, Lo

e Np(jE (pNT R Ay | SSOE- 7&MJ:DEQJQ@
THERE T ASTREE T MARKET.

TwE TF00© 6 (e D THE ST I Fagn oy,
wouly  BE A SWHE =0 1 i N




Appendix C17

B corod tows | potioi oy o
29 7%1} 202

Te H ackmz? L/camﬂxj
We axe M\au? seololonad Fo Kasr Kad G m/m?

C(‘/\{ AQ.CJ.Q/M}L{? W PN 4 , %v% AL oA /Lui Abgerns 2
Wy home AN
Consiole e H's
@jw?ﬂg fa«éﬂ—%‘f A’S'M/y anot 11 s eee Chna . dja
9}0,@4 /’Vkﬂ-«v? /uj\/\‘fls*/@?éyé.@/'n ceny /(Qx\g/ Idﬂé_,ﬁ?,a, “70
Al o W%M/ &y/i%f? e _{ ool C%'/’(l foein
%# e wd{/ﬁ . A= 7@ L AShaS Flerd ;5 gpae-
who o o S J'/\q/, ﬂ\od‘ P/dzyd /L&MM /Vbéﬁ/(“/

blow o Al o (Frie

% ‘ILA/._( A @ A “'_a/lu'cé\ ,'5. Q(L
%j LZL;\j % u//f\_o_ &N Ll g ﬁ @, P \,Jfl , " ‘ /\-Q_Q.pé
/ A&ﬁcw/ 4*\0627:@,\0(9,\6
ﬁ’,O/(ﬂ we biuoes who bowe Lived o Al Shroet
Korenlt conyo Lo reol alout  ro i Lot lon  _fo Kt
/UWLMK MQ“/L whod Lloaz OC@.Oé"Ca«»‘Q/ JA“Q]”/W<MM

Lot iW? .

Pleac olonf wumore Off Grooduomy’s Licensc .

"N



G-old S row Appendix C18
Ea

27 - 03 202

tor H ad/t/\QJ C ounciL U Q.f/\%ff\\j

!’Y\D Nave (3 _ PN T o a @O%\af @\U@T
A OH IGfoéoluozo. Lo Ly clax. 4o 6(02/0[(4% Aorked

Loy e for 4 e

T fad 0 08 impadat e pegeles re~tah hoatha his
e 295 P Loguse. WS 2ot Commun H.

Lo net hed 2ny ssues \-?(()_ﬂ’\ pa%)(@ Sround. Yo
hbow hood bofore, (,o./\da{ﬁf\j roise. Lwe ber 5

N
PR RS VI VANt Skt QXY o rwes DAl ‘/\L’Sfefdﬁ +Hase rules .

+ M\ e wolddd (bese A R leoArm Soud 1

S proaly doxs. DB <2 el gaod p et e moktly

PQOUOKQ ‘\:’ﬁ PCQf(Q OUO&(Q o ltge on 6/0\2/@06 W’Y}E/Mf'jll,uf)
raod, Lo re¥ hgy oase fo (s~ 2 vely Seeet” Gt

A0S, ¥ jﬁu( e f@,o‘ﬂca Com /a()m-' o, Yhe oS who

Motk here M(\/\J {oc(w(@qm/ (ovid, whgn QNQ/jﬂ,U’,lﬂj )
(/\O_QQG% @M‘Jr (A [\0(/]/\&{ .Uk}ﬁ, %(O.ILV\)() /)q;’w [:_5 2
\¢ )2}‘7 Shee r, e A shou(d LSTL? Gle s, D

Page 164 -
e widhes,




Appendix C19

[ Cvg N5 I NOJR 2 SV NI ot Qo bl

\ &

[ Aapt KT - TV OULE 1y No

WIS AR D CPeRATURY
L STus Flpn ThHe P Verne sy

ol NTS LCPT//\J'(G"’(T TALDS

Page 165



Appendix C20

Dede 24" Ty 7021

)&Cﬂ‘ﬁgg ". Haro\bJ r{\w\w& } Landen ,E”;.

T Hocny (uncl | Licersirg
H Wend e o tw% Shoma St‘ﬁ*ﬂ‘”‘j i ak"a,b“gvdp\nmw{— oy 12 l‘*’“jd‘i]

\'(/W QN\(’\« \0"\1‘? (L W!&J\ \y\ H’\& @YOM L\/c&j Ml(;l—- O\r\{_o\) 1 "'\Ab(,k

0A WJ""‘}‘ m\/] (d\/\ d\m\ RA N LQMM . l Wt e »&cmv{x gxrfwv\,@}\
;W \\m{ v\W W hoom wn Wil }&A | }/MQW vawﬂwq(j Ml |-
L\z\a{k ﬂw&ji\w/\j ok coutdd Pcf%t‘oﬂj he G | Yng

' v
QJ\\A\Y\C') ((wm 575 S

Con hore naves




Appendix C21

ReAD

- l NoeroN  Hovse, RomnN
El

2L [e7/2e20

Te Hﬁclm&Y LNV,

] ﬂ_ece'\l“ru{ STR tvgD (VY R VYA AT BRordiva{ MALRET  AND  Have

D‘sfﬁ\}(;‘?abo U -2 Qe Y !Lbﬂu.y NMice &STA Bb‘bkaNT WWITH o LD‘LF‘;,

Loceni C0rvvmuurﬂl /Cus-ﬂﬂ"\ef(, Bnge

HAUE ALy )

b Cive  NoT 100 San Auwwy N ReTuna, TN ant
Henad ed- ot & 3unob~m1, Remfg A PLace [Peorce Love Wik THg
COMMVUII'I. 1, Porsomnc ,
1 Have MNovee  Hepap OF avy D ev iy Rrond
HE
T Baa AVE RS dan By 1 cAN vel  Spom my  owN  Expe ence,

CUSTa >
MeELs  Tewo o Be BuieT AnD el Pec T,

'l L\r(,|}‘,'> ﬁ& AM |lle \‘,
. Z 17 D Tak [ r" $¢ TH”” NTro ﬂ"CE
oV Cov L & (1’5 00 AT

"“"O-Afz, -
HYINY THe brceN - Swrva iy N AV ECTon

76v"~5 dATH $o w7

Page 167



Appendix C22

- l . @ﬂﬁad\w% Mm}ee)r-

A Kjuv\\za QLOXN_
/\; Hc\ckhey LJ{QC')’)‘;{A(G))

)/, M\ A /‘C,Lcd‘,g/(om_ driinicer O\/E @/ﬁf %n@a,olvqu__'

sond T live dewn TR atiid Oty @M@QMZL

M{P(M !}uv\?)md\lwa&m el I
@WMLW“‘} Morkeh. Friem ol B mw&aw J

bam ﬁwlmWﬂvaAmwoLWmW/W~W
TR iy ot Gf/'w\ﬁ busiok AR aon #/aapém’/ ool o&ax@
g owe many stals ot TR ban 44 e

O%-MM(J/ f’m okl




Appendix C23

10 l\\}mﬁv\.e\/ L\‘cer\ﬁir\g,
ve LocalLY AND AN A REGULAR THE
) e TH A COMMUNTTY AS

L OI\JOG}\JS AETT

T L
aae IS A HYB FO
WELL a5 HAVING ON E OF
S 32 BARS UNDERNEATHL.
(s Ao ISTUE ARQUNN THA /)A\/EKME'\)’(..
NSIDER THUS DaciSION.

RNLART S
PLEASE RE-CO




Appendix C24

From: Oft Broadway '
Subject: [Jij Forms Submission ﬁ
Date: 24 July 2021 at 19:23 3
To:

First Name: -
Last Name: -

Address: [ Hackney Rd

Post Code: el

| would like to: Keep my neighbourhood bar

Comments If people do not like (live) music or the sounds of people in bars, don't live next to or
(Optional): above one....

Page 170



Appendix C25
Suf)'i:::i %B?oﬁgnzaguF ﬁ

Date: 24 July 2021 at 20:25

To:

First

Name: -

Last

Name: -

Address: I Darcy House, London Fields East Sdie
Post

Code: es I

| would
like to:

Comments I've lived here for a few years. There's plenty of issues related to the park right now, but there's
(Optional): no problem with Off Broadway. If you move next to a bar or onto Broadway Market you should
expect noise.

Keep my neighbourhood bar

Page 171



Appendix C26

From: Off Broadway _
Subject: i Forms Submission g‘
Date: 24 Juli 2021 at 21:00

First

Name: -
Last
Name: -

Address: [JJJj Broadway Market, Il
Post

Code: E8.

| would
like to:

Comments Off Broadway is an institution and part of the local community. Street noise from people having

(Optional): a good time is part of the charm of Broadway Market and why so many of us have chosen to
live here. We should fight and support to keep independent and owner-occupied local
institutions in business, not try to to shut them down because the local community is having a
good time.

Keep my neighbourhood bar

Page 172



Appendix C27

rrom: oft sroaoway NN =

Subject: [J§Forms Submission

Date:
To:

First

Name: L
Last
Name: L

Address: [Jj Maple Court, Blenheim Road, London

Post

Code: Se2(-
| would
like to:

Comments If you don't like noise and nightlife don't choose to move to Broadway market. Off Broadway is
(Optional): an amazing bar and it would be a crime to shut it down. Stop trying to kill this city’s culture!
We'll end up a boring giant suburb...

Keep my neighbourhood bar

Page 173



Appendix C28
Su.l:)r]ggz %B?oar‘r’nv;asqu P

Date: 24 July 2021 at 22:11

To:

First

Name: -'
Last

Name: -
Address: 7

| would

like to: Keep my neighbourhood bar

Comments Bars like this, independent with live music, are rare now. Broadway market is full of restaurants
(Optional): bars and the Saturday market. You can’t move there and then complain about the very nature
of the street.

Page 174



Appendix C29
From: Off Broadway_ ﬁ

Subject: Jj Forms Submission
Date: 24 July 2021 at 23:38

To:

First Name: -
Last Name: ||}
':o\n'/ould o Keep my neighbourhood bar

Comments This is a great bar with a good vibe, good people and really cool music venue downstairs.
(Optional):  Don’t see how it’s any louder than the rest of all London pubs. If you live on Broadway
market- you have to accept there’s noise from the local bars and pubs.
If you don’t like the noise then don't live on Broadway market.

Page 175



Appendix C30

From: Off Broadway
Subject: Forms Submission F‘
Date: z

25 July 2021 at 09:35

First

Name: -

Last
Name: -
Post Code: E3 |}

| would like
to:
Comments Don’t let people buy property near fun things and then complain about them being fun and
(Optional): noisy! They knew what they were buying- why should they ruin it now for everyone else.

Keep my neighbourhood bar

Page 176



Appendix C31
From: Off Broadway_ F,‘

Subject: Forms Submission
Date: 24 July 2021 at 12:16

To: I

First Name: [ ]
Last Name: -\

| would like to: Keep my neighbourhood bar
Comments (Optional): Don’t move to broadway market if you have issues with noise.

Page 177



Appendix C32

From: Off Broadwa
Subject: Forms Submission
Date: 25 July 2021 at 11:10

€

To:
First Name: ]
Last Name: -
Address: [l Reynolds place

Post Code: Se3
| would like to:  Keep my neighbourhoad bar

Comments You choose to Live near a bar you can’t complain when suddenly there is noise because
(Optional): it was closed through lockdown.

Page 178



Appendix C33

T &

From: Off Broadway
Subject: Forms Submission
Date: 24 July 2021 at 12:36
To:

First
Name: -

Last

Name: -

Address: [JJj Marcon Court, Amhurst Road
Post

Code: E8 -

| would

like to: Keep my neighbourhood bar

Comments The number of times this issue comes up across the UK is immensely frustrating! Anyone who

(Optional): moves next to a bar regardless of being closed at the time should expect noise once it's back
open. I've been to this bar a few times and | can tell you that it's not roudy and is very
respectful. | also believe this bar is important to the LBGQT+ community within the area.
What’s next that they demand the Cat & Mutton to be closed? Which is only a stones throw
away. I'll be extremely disappointed in Hackney Council if this bar is forced to shut

Page 179



Appendix C34

From: off Broadway [ p

Subject: i Forms Submission
Date: 24 July 2021 at 16:59

To: I

First

Name: -'

Last

Name: -

ll”‘:éotlgf‘ Keep my neighbourhood bar

Comments | have the full support of Off Broadway and them maintaining their alcohol licence. Anyone who

(Optional): moves next to a bar knows exactly what they are getting themselves in for, and have no right
to complain about noise if it within regulated hours. If they don't like the noise then they should
buy a house in the country!

Page 180



Appendix C35
From: off Broadway N E

Subject: - Forms Submission

Date: 24 July 2021 at 16:18
To: —

First Name: [ ]

Last Name: [

Address: [} Durant Street

Post Code: E2

| would like to: Keep my neighbourhood bar

Comments (Optional): People that move in next to a bar should expect some noise.

Page 181



Appendix C36
From: Off Broadway _
ﬂ

Subject: q Forms Submission
24 July 2021 at 17:56

Date:

To: IS S

First

Name: -
Last
Name: -

Address: [Jij Bethnal Green Road
Post

Code: E2 -

| would
like to:

Comments Off Broadway is one of the friendliest, welcoming spots on Broadway Market. They have

(Optional): always looked after guests and respected their neighbours and and other businesses on the
street. Broadway Market in general is a busy and noisy street so their complaints towards a
single bar seem unfounded. It would be such a shame to close one of East London’s gems
that so many people value, love and cherish due to a problem that won’t be solved by the
closure of this bar.
| am very strongly asking whoever reads this to reconsider the closure of off Broadway!
Broadway Market is a street of fantastic local spots, given the horrific year it has been for the
hospitality industry it truly would be awful to shut one of the best!

Keep my neighbourhood bar

Page 182



Appendix C37

From: Off Broadway
Subject: i} Forms Subm

ission ﬁ
Date: 24 July 2021 ! o
To:

First

Name: -

Last

Name: -

Address: . london lane
Post

Code: EG.

| would
like to:

Comments Lovely place, one of the longest running places still Open on the market. Have lived round here
(Optional): since 1999 and it's never been any trouble. There are noisy venues all over Hackney and |

Keep my neighbourhood bar

but I can hardiy complain about it as it's been that way for many years. Lots of people would
be happy to live in such a great location.

Page 183



Appendix C38

From: Off Broadway
Subject: F Forms Sy 6

Date:
To:

First

Name: ]

Last

Name: I

Address: i sethna Green Road
Post

Code: E2 -

Keep my neighbourhood bar

Comments Off Broadway is one of the friendliest, welcoming spots on Broadway Market. They have

(Optional): always looked after guests and respected their neighbours and and other businesses on the
street. Broadway Market in general is a busy and noisy street so their complaints towards a
single bar seem unfounded. It would be such a shame to close one of East London'’s gems
that so many people value, love and cherish due to a problem that won't be solved by the
closure of this bar.
I am very strongly asking whoever reads this to reconsiger the closure of off Broadway!
Broadway Market is a street of fantastic local Spots, given the horrific year it has been for the
hospitality industry it truly would be awful to shut one of the best!

Page 184



Appendix C39
From: Off Broadwa_

Subject: q Forms Submission
Date: 24 July 2021 at 19:00
To:

First

Name: -

Last

Name: -

Address: [JJbroadway market

Post

Code: E'
| would
like to:

Comments This is a travesty off broadway and the people who work there are some of the nicest people

(Optional): about some would even say they are the heart and soul of broadway market of course things
can get a bit noisy but why wouldn't it. It's a bar where people go to enjoy themselves. Instead
of sitting at home moaning about the noise Why don't the people get a life and go out and live
a little

Keep my neighbourhood bar

Page 185



Appendix C40
€

From: Off Broadway
Subject: il Forms Submission

Date: 24 July 2021
To: I

First Name: ]

Last Name: I

Address: B Stannard Mews

Post Code: London

I would like to: Keep my neighbourhood bar

Comments This bar is so important for Broadway a market as it is the only one that has live
(Optional): music

Page 186



Appendix C41

From: Off Broadway_
Subject: Forms Submission F,’
Date: 24 July 2021 at 18-
First
Name: -
Last 1
Name: I
Address: [l Dericote Street
Post
Code: E_
I would
like to:

Comments | live - oss the road and it's absolutely fine. | moved in during lockdown, and it's
(Optional): louder than lockdown obviously but you should know what you're signing up for when you live
in an area like this. Would be a horrible shame to see Off Broadway go.

Keep my neighbourhood bar

Page 187



Appendix C42

From: Off Broadway _
SLF .- Forms Submission ﬁ
ate: 24 Jul . -3
First Name: [ ]
Last Name:
Address:
Post Code: Ell

I would like to: Keep my neighbourhood bar
Comments (Optional): Off Broadway is a staple. Don’t move in next to a bar if you don't like noise!

Page 188



Appendix C43
ﬂ

Address: Il § Attantic House

Post
Code: E2-

I would
like to:

Keep my neighbourhood bar

Comments Off Broadway is a fantastic venue and part of the lifeblood of Broadway Market. It's one of the
(Optional): few places that has live music in the area and jts very LGBTQ friendly. People of all walks of
life can go there to be éntertained and be themselves, The staff always te|| People outside to
stick within the outside area and noise has never been high whilst I've been there.

The noise that is being reported is most likely street noise of people passing by or outside the
other many bars and restaurants.

Taking away Off Broadways license is an extreme measyre that will be disappointing hundreds
of people with no real impact on whats being reported. I'm sure that there is a jesg drastic
solution,

Page 189



Appendix C44

From: oft Brosdway RN
Subject: [JJjj Forms Submission F‘

Date:
To:

First Name: [ ]
Last Name: [
Address: [ |
Post Code: Esll
| would like to:  Keep my neighbourhood bar
Comments They shouldn't live on the busiest street east if they don't like noise. This bar is part of
(Optional): our local history & cherished.
Don'’t do it.

Page 190



From:

Appendix C45

Off Broadway
Subject: I Forms Submission ﬁ

Date:
To:

M

First

Name: |

Last

Name: _|

Address:  [lj i} Jacobs House

Post
Code: E8-

I would
like to:

Comments Residents shouldn't have the right to move to a busy area and then try to change it. They

(Optional): chose to live there. Noise is part of that. The rights of a few people to sleep don't deserve to
come above the livelihoods of so many. The people employed, who visit, it's a safe, welcoming
space for all. Residents can get double glazed windows that makes a huge difference, they
c¢an also invest in some ear plugs.

Keep my neighbourhood bar

Page 191



-étcttvv»cw L Roed Appendix C46

T whae A v o‘//C«A'/) of e\;aa;/l

-

L\«A/L L{,Q,ln N "\‘Sulc\{‘ Coé‘%a/w GL OL,F gfd/\/(‘,.7

__Q( Y‘/C“/g e vie—~ F oA e @SWHM

’o(&/‘- oL i ‘ﬁt\/gfl—(/ 2 L,m,\_ [Mc[/(/g ‘

\/\)\'L»Tsk: J uw/(JﬁLWw/( . A §o‘o<;\/{ e e ;,../.7
U\AU';\J"‘ hvot  LvLSR e v Flr ‘ﬁ//,\"’.‘l,

GLL AF’J&JKW [9‘.1 (9 a8 cw/tfvs MTC
OL o pu‘o(»( L S e 0“‘/\\/ 0

6[70»/( W*"7 //([C)l,

WA
-//L\5z OM gcCLha/‘ VMDQA O
(LO V-&OCV\,S(‘AM \/QUI/ \/)T:W *




ppendix C47

{/ . ,-/, > >
@ é ;194&(/64 J“/// ﬁ/l”‘\;a} “/ZJ"///, /)wg«,/df/

tra/ ' 4
A o ' / g
(10/%%44// /,,Z/a/é ’//;& _/J/ //’
AP . // i tocal A less 22V ¢
s/ 0"(2/’\/6/ . “,/ { / &
M (/{(: ste /v/tc}g,z 200l é ( '
{i/ | | Z ‘V'\a’
CHe (."1/5210/ /'/é‘a) -,/, t,/ /7
/ Z v MU&// Vep 7 / f endl ﬁ
Y

7
//ﬁ(W/ O G e '

7 7 MY shet woft  doyts s

o e w/@ﬂ& Jﬂe/?/.é é/é va B o / AN oL
' /u,/-t’,fg ey @7/ ot Ae

L / C/
g it / ,/&1 //f é@xfz /‘;/ MO /
7/5? M W(Z{ 66 £ é{o y L
¢ A / / / & "'”/‘O( J W 5\90%/ ée
/ 4 % //{’ P8 /4(%6/ A~ "//“e M/ 9//\"’2.
’ll./‘-' <o

oy &@Mé@a 7 A
W J Meely,/

Yoy 7
ot praasty,

/
[e




01/0 /34
Appendix C48

TAY CoORT

//gx/‘/ /7//4/07{7 L/@(/ff////

laon Wil 74 7> i o A O/C
OF 7 PLoA Dm/‘% Uy Q /[(/]fﬁ/ //704/0//6‘/%/7

her | tom  Woudd for OFF BPOPMAT
/o M ok ,0// 77« /7//{&/ 0/4 “//’////’7 /V/J// /‘”
Uﬁ?f/ /W/M//ﬁﬂ’)/ LA 74/(/ //;/1(//;,7" /77 ///(// //

ommtnty . [f Aepds o4 0 éfcw/m/
ﬂ?ﬂﬁé%/mﬁ //‘W% bt F O Worh sftinds

/7%/ A ey I A”MO//’/ M (L whein nly /;{Z;
e o //M/(/ G ¢ //' //052/ 17 {M?Z' / o L 7
3 €774 @/ V%/ /”f /M//77W0/ 0/}/4?/ //77@57[‘
/{/}/A%C(/T)// (]77% /QWQ/ Wﬂﬂﬁ %%»// ﬂ7 //ﬂj/ 27 ";v’* /;'fm{,-vz/
By, B /// 0)/4/// { noo/ke 1 it N /uw iz
//7/ / 7L /4/ / 742 /)()7
oo SHARIAin) amgl Pz (’)//M/)v /) ‘

PN 010 % 74 N heett ot 2% . On e L//(/f/
{0 - /(/{f.'t'}’éf‘fcé’“(" o 1‘7[’/\\ Lomp {u/ﬁﬁ\ el b /
Wiset  To Aw M Fhone /7(2}1 A wwa :, b /(,m
J@) /é 1o % ALl //@»/ v,

/)

K1mol xﬂ%paﬁ%& 7

AL
Vi




Dcon 3,\‘«;\

-/€/ %\/& E@A We )‘(1( 4,«j , 'b( g_tad /\/{Q s }k L/)\*(" 2 ool 5
oD ,L aw& ‘{Q/ 5;‘1 Y\m/(lo \Q/w"j(_ ﬁgu‘ft JL@ AA, Ta AL x
S& Lo VeQ J\&gy @ Yer. Z//CAQ.A al S - Oude \"8 So0 e wl%lﬁ

o

P S r\m \Q,WQ l(_QQ/X\ ”6%5\ L/ ,t Bw&.%sge/n W‘
/ S€\0t 90\ ’\ b \f\

} 19‘/\"\/‘/2— "11&0_, O BSOGLLQJOCLL /

M LSe Ce n O

e
'()Vl%/ ’ Jf@j; cn _]L\auléa :
\ ( |‘C~ai (/owu, qv«».i \Ufjﬂ&owg Cam S L\ o

S NXCE ;00&4@&\ -)‘:o( Vﬁ
w(‘ W\\‘

au%«fuﬁ TQ«/ ?mof ]lw,Q cw\o9\,




Appendix C50
J@/,W ? /

/ N
g

" /// 7/

e iy oy

AR
/ am q  focal /(’//o(@n/ j cad/ne //Zcé{ oned w4 74/
i

0/0/) foadmery , f& / 1 /@a// //%%//

W drint frvx ¢
//f/?ﬁh/}' Lm///+/e/c€a//4 siree k- ‘/O/ /[(’”

en l /14
’f Og /\M} J MZ/ " /ﬂ /46/:‘ S11Le. .
/Z“ lor (5 o 4 fus ¢ whih //wo%/
o (/1;/ sl JT Lan Ade )m«.&g

%/[//w /sz Iz G /a/ y/;/h/jl /;:V;—‘
/\lez /Wv/ﬁ a/;/ij:w)%/b @{wf ~ oflor ?




Appendix C51

/l‘ Hallehy Flowiee

o Jr(ct(,ﬁm 4) ZF.S'LM G Y " !2
-f} i+ Ylownde \Swa (Vlﬁfw(f]{_/, _ 02}/2(

-

L qugfl o Ol bocclisy adl
T Wove |.een 10 2/ b/\'lﬂxj jQC( s, I wodh uent-

dexy,

1t hay ben goMg b Yous, The vore igue.

8 west ag /é‘rocdltuab /l/@\rfl.d/ 'S al\R\/) lo'-dj
M (GUkO( W/ Vol becauy UL G‘QP’ 90&5(/ Uw((}.

Thej lone o small, oukide  aea Hha, éb\%&éw
‘90/ ol NS\"UMUJ/*

Tz v & Small, Qmﬁ ,,\,de_(wdw/ begimey .
()(J-QC(K /(Jﬂ ¥+ ‘/LZL(/% (‘«)(&t) w/ ((hv(: ézcoo(

\
o Oy (c\uo@qh Ve

5/0 “s @J ;[(/L &L Ut




Appendix C52

be
‘ %& nexcse  (eoves

Sertsd Gre /\Auc]L (Ocoer
JCL-O“ oreqa .

M omout ©F |
K{«Om OL{M Lass ,f“‘/ repacsonls N
e C@mmu@b (o C'O/a o (Cjw o
tau > S SOC)@’O L) f@.CQ‘q(b
oL Ao momet O we o bl ouf

s cnensess ofter the PO~

Aorn ¢




Appendix C53_

Dde v 26/ 6 /7
ACX(M’SS \ Alk,t-t\)u!uwé H pwre

S bras £
i [

o ‘“o@ﬁ\/\@\' L'\cens’w\j r

| am & A’O’M e i & Ot




Appendix C54

Dode . et 24 2000

Mdregg ‘/ I (besse cmr\. Dowtia- . A l-

TD HCKCU\Q\} L\CQY\S\V\CJ;

| Ve Begl & QAR AT OFF oAy sk THE

Al Ofemed . \T Wi Ben  THe CoAC H® oF Boottuiy
MPALLLT Tl qoatS A0 YeAlS  wlade wi ALC Haue 'l
o MM FUddS et i Heals, Brrseie A-pz o/l @A
STRTE 4 puNgs  The PLhs  HAS  Blair TGELHAT

A dael  YoSITWE  Commun (™) oF (oAl HACVRS

Lesiter®  odith | prorde LSUJ(W(Y -AeS  ReADWAY
WL L e

S Stec AL . Tapds AR OFF GreaD i co sucD
Bh LWk

Lemoline  THE  Commddit? ce~Tl | Tedtie
kowe  PWBL  (oPLlE> |0 THe STtrel | 1'% poT
by OF oOfr HEPOLIP, |

Q|







/4 Apeno e £ 9\%&7&(/ / 2 Sene GO
Pate - A" Pty ALOAA Appendix C56

/o %4(/@4\1/9 &IIC/&ANH :

/ lpr A WV .54 MK}EWL&(/%/ aq / Lk

h"//fﬁ Cloy Av K/UMWL'? A\ ate o £

ﬂkﬁ roen W g ILAAN ./46(1,1 an A AV A e

/ Ao O‘ZZ/ - aroao, ‘chuj Lecaunpe A o Sy F
‘ ¥

s PLly O chan. Lees A D rne &OC'(‘/L,&%

PINHA G L Cle \0'( @W V1 , /(,b A @?tﬂ(, Ve

Place Lo natl FEPE.

5’;}0 A 4’( Z \/t’@.

' '
¢ -

Page 202



Appendix C57

DU“K »‘ 7 L. 0. 92 1

B ANHRET Roro)
AC)C\@SS . £~ 1R

0 Yocney UC@Y\SMJ,

As o rﬂw ol ol OFF @QML\NAL( ,fw prann
ﬁw.\ ol e v A wa),mmi b Ause et
[N WERIWIE W g
0FF @MM‘WAj b o e hase »’é A P =
bierns  eommanity  and s pr MUl} o ,,ZCLT?'M( -

Lk jLM w foml ML(IM/{/ H& rhj n(b«;w;p\ ’Muf
m /h:\j fan ,ﬁ puLAoo ks chdg N M /&thkw&

Fhan ,53 4 the Moo vemes ko T ek, fﬁg n W
M Qv M‘i..hm. L Mkl\qﬁ/[\/ Lol ;Mﬂﬁrcw(ﬂ/f Verust €Euih  as
OCF Glo DA Thit 'ru/\ﬁj M) benef ki wme'K7 :

Povoy]




AppendixLC58
Do L4/ a7/ 2]
Mdiecs, g T fono i

o H(MJCY\N Licen siwﬁi

we Love Gy ket a0 4 Satudny anf

hown o cullad e e e Selecdn o

Lova() wnd e CAmofplee S A Welcee

CMT)C AO C(’\m(/\ VW QS R NG SC ij P

ban  Gn sue A5 Sope  Liho V45 Cloge
hg. k€€l off Qlomwh>  ofEm!

Rfe\‘)}o\rcug




Appendix C59

B . (odes
e

22/0%/ 2!
1o MG\C[@\@Y (,iams?r\s

| =m u{ ermc/ Mar\ao}er ot o %roacaqmy- | clso

live Ckosa ny, Cmod (Q%L\[G’:r(k( Pass H\rowgr\ ErowQ,mY Mquca(f,

euer Ghen | am nok ok twork. 1t's o yibreal bub Close-

km& CO;V\MU\AE(?};, M;Lk c\c&;\,ﬁg@ ranqe Oc Pmp’ﬁ, Manty
of (,_)L\oov\, h\)ort< W Voriows huginesses i~ He owea, OR

S (,\nolodb[rarjl?, o U | P}{lc.r &Moh%’{," He  locel s, Meny
of wknct\ have heen re%u(u customers tor yearﬁ, \on<3
hefore | Sherted buor‘(In\(j hore . They Al Know Quperk and
gl’ZPLcy\— '\ue((, (Ln(i heve ol said thel Me he.r he<
Operaled e  Gowe weip kor yeers with Lite issee.
| Cind i Shmnce theb rotse s suddedy haing conciderad
O- ProL(em B Aespice e Cack \'%roc\(ﬂwuf werdcde (in recent
\/ZarS‘) hes heen one oC \/{4 \ng'Les" SLreeLs‘ " Mu.c((ma(,
Plas U Ccke \A«&L, COMPA/‘EOQ lo some of He oller
VQ:AULQ‘S)/ on He S‘rrﬂa(”, We cj« OR heve rg(cﬁwe(y '(((;ue
ouk<ide geo_(m'/cﬂ, L Seems odd we  ore kems Stﬂa(éoq

Cor noise. We Ao our best o CAGAL He [Icws‘ms oL\‘{éCC—CUeg/
ound conayeaztions of drideers n W markddh  Kowe ofben purr[\agec!z
(LlCc')t\o( From O.(Sew[\AzfQ,- whidh  weg &\c.ppeneoa even Uo((—LaU& the bas open

y owrs Fet W&\k v




C

W Adyre S - na~ Voo rou s Aven e E)?-

Date LA DUl Appendix C60

T Y\ac Ci~e Licewn sving
D .

e lata iy xo off g\/t)/k&(/wmg( and hane

wevery WAk A 1 SSKE Lot Al UOL S

\\O\/€ X2 %\’0\(’\{: C\(\ﬁu&u\g\'\,\),  ove X C’OW\WLUU/\.A]F(V),

\C)\/C A\VN \060}”@ (/-)"\)(CJ/\/\;/\J| \ouve Xha MW\“QS]DVK&(('
I Lo & lok ol people o OALA Vg

U\/\ﬂ&()f o QJ’U/B %/OOO(L% o g s VL&(CE.

Lot Koo
X (/\JUV\LA \oe ku& (O QM'S\\/\'éi ass Ao

B o A
AMALY ot WO Wan Paol - \Dvw\f)um/\ L A

X Lo cizby»c’cv\((ué e Fo=aa Ahave ac S0
|

2 1o Ll <N L AC O\ ngﬁxd/uua
Py X EPR A

WAk @k Aax soag S, 18 ol lo\‘fagx/l_

Page 206



Appendix C61

AM@ 24 |01 [ 2021
/

_,\—D \-\(,\LU\ JUT Lr\C @) Y\i’);

fo\mwr'oﬁ/\mwéoéW&(jM

do custonis ok off B0 nﬁaou(obwg Your
dcoLone €0 o3l e puk  dowa  olue o
wopL - The  pub  han hean here  snce 2008, ang




Appendix C62

\‘lé\\or.

My pore s Mg w1 o voe [ pens o,
\ﬂovh \ . - I- S o \‘\\’""‘5 ‘N 601 oy o Ths }1\)&4)7

é\/\é j c‘f\e(f\ué‘-ﬁ‘ \/ \\\(\‘S b(ﬁ]x«\ For Q- U«k\i‘tt.

\()\Pa(c_ L\O\/-\— C (ose ~H\\j rlﬂ(/e : 1‘\) o soch Specia

\2ce P e Q) ¢ )
Y s F O~ W/ FOZwendsS. \Cror?t \'\,DV(L l’\G’I{

Cre t(‘*e*«“-\/ v VYN V\GLG \ " Luhdwa_
l v a \”C\guhh Q\H'\r\’{cu\ (W~ N \'\‘)- Y’C’CC¢ : /éL /QO I \ e
'L(b\'»g 91 . Golds s Pow/ J UGH/ vey close Foon }gho;::{/o%

‘V}’\Q\» k¢f+‘ DO ) Cﬁ'\ ) S U V"‘/ Y\f ¢ S X’Or \'\;ael, .

/\‘\,\e \O,ar ‘;’\9\(bw /\»\\C Vb'i(?S 8\%\;9VUVY‘ Q\_)b \/\bvc 6’236«{({

N 6% \()@V s c\nvkl \(\qat/ )a\/ ““Xs e ’40 close" ( Aol

we  verped™ Nn1s-

yox\\k@n) 0 D\@fﬁ@b, 2ed —\\NS y*ar \ FQV*} o/ (DW\»M’(/'/

B
i
732 SU\Y A

c- il




{
Appendix C63

h&dw&; ; -G‘fe{;mwoar)\ tood 23 [N

bg\e“ 7o fo1/ 21
T Wockne| Heersng,

| o o 0cCiShonsd drinkee ot Off Brondway bok Loy
moved  h Lo London o‘uﬂAj s chdomn | PN f’é% ivf\fk«wj
W ik bew(j ~ oF -~ to spet - Leoth olone ‘M with
Jrinds . Il an Such o Commeni ) feek and 15 o

g sy o Spact n busy gqm”lmmo Mokl - wuta;'m;ﬁ ,
W{;\ﬂ;rb Spaces  are ¢ ‘,.“f,s,/t—mk and Oves Hoh ¢

M houlda'€ b
(PW fﬂ/‘ol/) of fhe guu\j Zs“rw.‘j‘j- ’ﬂ»zo 35 boud e

jor ' 'ft}\ s€ v’\af
v UM%’A LecouN& 1/} Conl s (S,.«m 2

|oed /Cuﬁ'ovt [} dsrwphon 0~ & la?rhmaﬁw
) ‘ wo . | | T -
wa’) te W . o ‘a% ke B

lavel M/(MS -
bost fhey o o)

sl grfle C L
( Z’&{O 3"‘6 noise - wise . 5’»& V. W-A»ﬁ s A
not ouETPOVA -

oabodn e ro&-zbj
o dowcac ook 0% @5 2 ikt




Appendix C64

_ / FUJ\ (JMJ '\.((OUNJJJ(

I have always drowk ot the off broadweay
For Mouv\b SWJ"[ howv€  OGI30  Kkrown

Lf‘u"a Stekl cond owner | e centanty
ngj N well (g omdl @ Ared
Place to duink,
The roite 15 no tgsee From  Elu

Skeeet
PM Cwment  cung

Uil Certaaly  confiung  twer
}DW&CXWU& Moxker L Pa poge Vb SEeeer

I Awoet,

{ have  Keewn  fopert awnd  Steaden Lo
W) Omnd M’\ey CLM( b o\ pPer wany (CSMM\ \-3

LS laee Soin9 Lineg 209% So bu‘/\j
Shvt the ouMaC\‘Yﬂ 6L brad WCLY AOWV\

Page 210



Appendix C65

KARNBLHOOSE
N ENTMORE TERRACE

d

Tlve @bk S60 melres }mm o”, B«acw(w% ik WSW’
ey, on grick gt hase. fle chronglece covk ambrena s
e 2 M ID\W cdunse Lo }\ee,r Was Y)M 019@%.
’ﬂ{ bear > o\\r»u-/lo l,d/ He {/0""’( COVV"*“""<7/ M tn%}v-amwoxc/
‘/w V\QM% [S WB_/ EF (S5 o morﬁ/(-*[)(?/ M
| c«/r/( W le Iy seda M‘Q }36’”‘/
Shost o 2 LscA K
vm% L.@(,Jg M/e, Naoiye

i
E

Page 211



wWesgER AOW Appendix C66

WATEFLO0
5¢71 i.

1’6/07/7_\

: L|'W‘ﬂ

1o He | | |

’ tfﬂéz e Mo o Foe b ORE BRﬂmLﬂUC7 W%igl’
l o ’ @V\/\{ﬂg‘\/\@ok +o Ao 0L ot WOk pox

s ben Y hedpend 0 oponirg Mo@@fw MO _
Y e placss BEE FS oo

sen‘e/'/\&/‘v (m'+w + Hrere  wll ot b . NSV

Page 212



Appendix C67




Appendix C68

. ﬁolds\mﬁ\ns Paw, E? -

\‘\A\\j 27, 2021

T

\M\\\V\tg Lt ansing |

Vowsued g '
Q .
\\0\\\.\'\(\5 bogears ogy |

nd g brosdway e

\Nowne 4o he. $ been Stwnd

\WoBninas Yhe g
§ TR Yoqtier s Ab avvcacks progit Sam

DA IEENCN T SRR A}
Vine ‘
LRVAR FRY ooy \oca) Moy Yhet \
v Rtople GYe Yoleuer

0w ¢ »dg 1y . -
| e S Weenge o thanging 16 in any WY Woun g
S ALheinany o) \q

Caa \ Yol Ruvareunivy e NoNsgk L Wk AWt
WA \ane oueny Navendy g gy, WA - ng o W
7 9 A a¢ Twve il
AN woclce d Fnak $hoY wauwld e
Wt WA Waek a

AT w Lt B YL S ‘cw'\'\{
[ VS5 Noaw “

. D
Wravwaunnity  \eweg

beeauy
Ay Vop u Gy YN R UL qags )

\\ MY S Tava Tu\\

Page 214



Appendix C69

maml

Aflas TW&R

iy ford

g€l

| love  vsiing 0@7 B-rcmlwc;ﬁ as 1 @% o)t thwe Q%WOLJ Sorute
Ow cdmasphey, \

1w . o ominne oy 15508 it oiSL o e Sectl \awdor

«wf Var i3 B L crae P ad Lowd vesdat o gty meting

& o dwint otk A gk -

wi be a 2@k Jigmbee b Y dne tne laals L A et
Plags

Tl Yo Q’ Yow M\A&/&;@U,S

Page 215



Appendix C70

Subject: [JJj Forms Submission - ﬁ
Date: :
To:

First

Name: -"

Last

Name: -

Address: Dalston

1 would

like to:

Comments This bar has been A welcome and important part of the community for years. If you choose to

(Optional): reside above or near a commercial space you have to accept that there is going to be noise
within the licensing hours. These people have no right to come into Hackney and demand to
make changes because they themselves made a lazy and badly researched decision. The
audacity, | am shocked and appalled.

Keep my neighbourhood bar

Page 216



Appendix C71

From: Off Broadway

Subject: Forms Submission ﬁ

Date: 24 July 2021 at 13:49
To:

First Name: [l

Last Name: |}

Address: llWelshpool House

Post Code: ES|JI§

| would like to: Keep my neighbourhood bar

Comments It's an integral part of Broadway Market and one steeped in history. Anyone that moves in
(Optional): next to a bar and doesn’t expect noise is deluded.

Page 217



Appendix C72

From: Off Broadwa

Subject: H Forms Submission ﬁ
4 July 2021 at 13:53 ot

Date:

To:
Nome:
Name: I
Address: [JJ] Kings Avenue
Cove: NN
Ilil‘<Ne ot"g d Keep my neighbourhood bar

Comments The bar was here before the people. Honestly if you don't like noise why on earth would you

(Optional): live in a bustling city, the logic is dumbfounding. Move to a quieter residential street , there are
hundreds. Do not destroy someone'’s livelihood and the joy of other people over your
selfishness

Page 218



Appendix C73
oo HF—F €
4 A

Date: uly 2021 at 14:17

To: S A

First Name: ]
Last Name: -

Post Code: ESl

| would like to: Keep my neighbourhood bar

Comments This is such a great local bar. How can it have any more noise impact than the Cat &
(Optional): Mutton opposite?

Page 219



Appendix C74
€

From: Off Broadway
Subject: [Jj Forms Submission

Date: 24 July 2021 at 14:26
To.

First Name: -
Last Name: -

Address: [l Elizabeth Avenue
Post Code: N1
| would like to: Keep my neighbourhood bar

Comments (Optional): Keep it open, they shouldn't live in a busy spot if they don’t want sound!

Page 220



Appendix C75

From: Off Broadway
Subject: Forms Submission
Date: 24 July 2021 at 14:38
To:

First

Name: -

Last

Name: -
Address: [JJj Laxfield Court
Post

Code: E8 -

| would

like to:

Comments Off Broadway is a huge part of our community and such a unique place with beautiful energy!

(Optional): These new neighbours can't expect everything to stay as quiet as it was during lockdown and
they knew exactly where they were moving to. Broadway Market has always been vibrant, fun
and loud and part of living here is just embracing that you're gunna hear people out having fun
some nights! I've gotten used to it and so can they! This is what it is to be in Hackney, baby!

Keep my neighbourhood bar

Page 221



Appendix C76

From: Off Broadway

Subject: F Forms Submission
Date: 24 July 2021 at 14:35

To:
First
Name: -
Last
Name: L

Address: [Jj Kenmure Road
Post

Code: E8 .

| would

like to:

Comments This is a very respectable bar and the majority of the community have no issues. If you choose
(Optional): to live on Broadway market, there will always be some noise. Off Broadway is no noisier than
the market.

Keep my neighbourhood bar

Page 222



Appendix C77

From: Off Broadway

To:

First
Name:

Last
Name:

Address:

Post
Code:

I would
like to:

Subject: q Forms Submission - ﬁ
Date: 24 July 2021 at 13:00 4

JJ Lansbury Mansions
Eollll

Keep my neighbourhood bar

Comments | am a local
(Optional): Used to live on Broadway Market, now in Vicky Park.

| have been drinking in Off Broadway since 2010

Had some wonderful nights there, Christmas Eves, Birthday celebrations, Summer evenings
etc

It's the only decent place to drink on the market as the soul has been taken from the Cat &
Mutton when it changed hands.

It's always been fascinating to me that a new resident moves next to a thriving bar/pub on a
busy bustling street and complain about the noise!!

It's absurd tbh.

Before moving into an area | would presume or expect most people would check out the area,
see what the vibe is.

Basically move somewhere that is suitable for your own requirements.

Clearly these new tenants are not suitable for this area.

So move!

Don't try to cause problems for a business that existed here before you did!

That's just rotten, mean and shitty.

You feel you have the right to take many people’s livelihoods away from them at such a
delicate time after such a hard and devastating year resulting in many customers loading their
beloved local.

I honestly think it should be -who is being removed for harassment.

After such a hard and destructive time for our community and nighttime industry, please see it
in your hearts, to leave Off Broadway to mend and rebuild again.

Leave the people to have fun and enjoy their friendships at their local bar and maybe consider
joining in and being a part of the community that has been here much longer than you.

Hopeful

Page 223



Appendix C78

From: Off Broadway

Subject: qorms Su!mlssuon ﬁ
Date: 24 July 2021 at 13:10 -

To: 1
Name:
Nome:
Address: [
coce: N1
:nréogf’ Keep my neighbourhood bar

Comments People that move next to bars and markets should be aware that they make noise. For years
(Optional): and years | have never seen anything but people enjoying themselves and causing no trouble
at this venue

Page 224



Appendix C79

From: Off Broadway
Subject: Forms Submission
Date: 24 July 2021 at 13:11

To: EEPH
First
Name: -l
Last
Name: -
Post
Code: E2 -
| would .
like to: Keep my neighbourhood bar

Comments That bar is someone’s business, it's someone’s lively hood that has no doubt already dug been

(Optional): massively impacted by the pandemic. I'd be appalled to know my council taxes are going
towards shutting down a small, hardworking business. Whoever is choosing to live on vibrant
and busy Broadway Market and complain about the noise, should be ashamed of themselves.
One of the last proper high streets left in London.

Page 225



Appendix C80

From: roadway, <
Subject: Forms S_ ﬁ
Date: 24 July2 . :

To:
First

Name: -

Last

Name: -

Address: [l Kensington garden square
Post

Code: W2-

I would

like to:

Keep my neighbourhood bar

Page 226



:!ale:

First Name:
Last Name:

Address:
Post Code:

I would like
to:

Comments
(Optional);

uly 2021 at 13:18

Appendix C81

€

el ||
ubmission

- l l Broadway Market
E

Keep my neighbourhood bar

I've been living on Broadway Market for 4 years and have never been disturbed by any noise
from any of the bars. In my opinion they all close early enough anyway.

Off Broadway is a neighbourhood staple and I'd like to keep Broadway Market lively and
independently run.

For all NIMBYs if you don't like the area/bars/sound please don't move here.

Page 227



- Cram \on P R Lomon FI
ol /0?/ 2@%\ ’ 'Ppendix C82

T(_’) l/'\ug\(mﬁg ‘\fcemgibj\
O@- B(\OOBU)‘ '\S\ o \)’\“A\ S?o‘; o~ B““xwm_\

MOF\Q’\ , & v I an ot s Coctomes
| lve o L0 Rowwen Motal o) Lo
N @ ﬁﬂ)o}w M@ACL\/, <o \/\u W jo\r Co
Mo ws e SI;& N O @(‘ogwoi; The

Sév@ uh C,L&éﬁ'mb’l CJQ C)(“C 8@& \QUB o
oon Q/quyx\“ox &)o\(\é OQ 61 Bm&wﬁ j\’\&c\@v\

%WWU“\‘L% \ hove a\\w Q -
) Dok I

} @3 ve\gbwb P(AW@ ‘é)u,:i)
AN

LOBQB oum  REESLES. \aée 228@\3@0



B (’O Co yamun e @CC 30\)
0(:)5 A - C/\DQC% 7\:3//1&% \” Eﬁi

Cevo l@‘) wo} G wanboe & ol Yk abowenk)
éo ’Cb» 5éﬁk@ CADO) \u C)C(\ Bm(bu ‘) O‘Q éﬂ
(o D O @@@m 0 fur e

eLovowm '}"WLS
NS hokwn um (JSFW \5 . 6"51 hod N \
V\w\ﬁm\ wo&\ v\gf \OQ %:&L NS A SIRNE

b )

[S(\Oo &
SV ? B o) G po (5 2 &

\{/JJL Comwmun.
WOML \?Bor Q\UB éw ép rﬁo\ V\/\\uB ')(QSé\'Vv\o-VB

Q!\% QO\MBQMS \W\QOJL & )Y(A\WB O %m&woﬁf
\Ou/\h uu\mﬁ

\/Owrg Q\é\/\(\v\\ \

Page 229



Appendix C83

B Popomd Lk, fg&.
f/o&/%u

/l; Hz kw7 \'uws‘
O‘f{‘ \gwbedwj iS « HZ(J«w‘V V\g’hL\bO‘\ a~e] Sliecld)
(tonain 39 a0 Pt of Ml Socel oy L w g ooy e
/‘L’\U"L iS5 Vo l:) ~ MUV‘VJ N \,J_,;u'— 4\-0 . \N&l\,\/\ww1
\dof o«J L@MP \¢,{~I:) eleo ‘ o SR :

)/L')WS i~k\\ﬁll‘

.Zw)féd Gt 25|

N _

B Hack
/:i 13 93/ WW

A% £ % yaors, ooy mened mﬁ@ Wn y o w@k@?@fd

t, Hime ﬁj Vo ot Pocthoay Horkt, ol o Ui sl
C[/C%;/ {%@fﬁf OH: t?;QO])WAb% (NONEX /215/ i cééae mw%t

ﬂi U s o0 B e (Bont £ Shoher) ol o sy
’“9‘ ngﬂ we ¢ e ma%w&@dg d ifs Wﬁ% by m«&&f

L

&WM [ G o %%% lincss I &zﬁxm;f Wy adlsid




Appendix C84

IJELHSLE‘( 3.

TO Hbckengy LLED SIMG,

ORF rAoRpway Hps BEEW PRNT OF TKHE lEpnr of KAS00WPT ity
o & By  (ow TIRE. W BARAL TATTYTION AVD 27 HAS

N G
AN TRPopen< Nk Jh KEEPIN G TR STREET LWDEPEN A 7

Page 231



. Fonlavd Wb Appendix C85

J( [/(- L9y,

o Haduuzgj [/‘CQMMg)

UEQ @100]-)'_,\»@ nas  bheanc [ﬁﬂ\( QQ /57(00(%)@7 =
//?Mﬁ qud — Shadd s /xa(;.%j Whe. s

HO%UC e o Mraey o J%M@ gg j,éﬁz_ C O

oo (PR owd  ODLGCIeLA NELR. OwLad. . M\ﬁ\

M{) Pz;"zoo\okwois M o) /ﬁww_ X /U&QJP

_ (
AL A DU PUMAN G o

S

Marsak— 7

. (A2 Mu}ﬂﬁ KDZE(/
€9 |

/05//2,(

ﬁ Hau{am% ney, mﬁ/
( \\\J‘l "'\Q_(ll’l)‘\( B*’OGC)\\;&’} MC(/))ZJ Qﬂd %}‘Qﬂ Vi%\”’
Oq lgfogﬂumg, Vi 0: \ocal l.'k&h;b,\‘ﬁor\ On&\ Q\OK,_QJ

NommGua  GS och. K road wa%. Meuleeh 5 He L)@CL‘*WX/
(ULLUij }{&olém% and te popkridra s mall hus wosa
[\ H (‘/

HfY\fi& 7’ economc  Gad Soccaf d:%&u\’k' woold

he F5 the dafeirant™ dplige o S
\/Ug_\rg \CMQ\(\\U\\ Q;%




Bl ceonce bowwwe esiate, Vi Appendix C86
o4 /0% [ 2024

‘{/o Hgo/tneg Uiemnet 1/:9
‘Q ,‘weJ (il/\ BMJJW\Qﬁ Y‘AWVL{E (\u( 5 wa Y QMJ ugg{/ 60 ZDG 3 \/egu)otf
CU)S(LU-IMéT OF O(F %nomdegj, Ip \u? {,kpehemc‘e U/\Ul \I\Que '\,.ee‘,v\ \AOHA'.u\lj lnué'

Comsuweéc rv*o(\css{wafs tu Ehearboswess Puacl:?ces. :
IhorguEssES Froth

Iu Eliese U(wvés e Siqov/JuaL [oe |/p$fv'(cjc|(n9 QW\Z@// D

> w Chig (ul ce.
or(”’féé;u(} du lLoPc é'[naf: 9ou‘ I see seunsl e nul 2n

g'w\CéVC'/i, ‘

Page 233



I
g
/ﬁﬁ{/j 207
To %UC/M O\cwxé‘“‘«j,

e Love O g/ma/ov% Gl
hoave 4, N /m% Aoan ploS |
ﬁ@wr/&_f./ Hso a(gvf/d@/ﬁ% [oo ot
burines) , [ St ane ﬁﬂ‘e/m/%
He mmgic 18 l/\a/y /'MfoﬂLaMf,
[ch&/cow? hod 30 fero maic \/&/w@sy
puase p)/b/\ecv‘ oS /oca&/

V4e (;‘1/07" oA Cé(c(}//tf)

Appendix C87

%4 é”(/Vl/b/ '

Page 234




	Agenda
	4 Licensing Sub-Committee Hearing Procedure
	5 Renewal of Sex Establishment Premises Licence: Ye Old Ax, 69 Hackney Road, E2 8ET
	6 Application for Review of Premises Licence: Off Broadway, 63-65 Broadway Market, E8 4PH
	2.  Off Broadway


